
( November 20, 1945-0ctober 16, 1946 
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The Nazi War Crimes Trials 

1. Nuremberg, Germany: 
A) International Tribunal. 

2. Nazis indicted are: 
A) Hermann Goering: 

I. Cynical. 
II. HAS cured his prescription drug habit. 

B) .Joachim von Ribbentrop: 
I. Has NO moral integrityl 
II. Sloppy physical habitsl 
III. Sloppy mental habits! 

C) Rudolf Hess: 
I. Amnesiac. 
II. Paranoid. 
III. Delusional about food being poisoned. 
IV. Hysterical personality. 
V. Suicidal. 

D) Ernst Kaltenbrunner. 
E) Alfred Rosenberg. 
F) Hans Frank: 

I. Remorseful. 
II. Surly. 
III. Evasive. 
IV. Suicidal. 
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V. Converts to Catholicism. 
G) Wilhelm Frick. 
H) Fritz Sauckel. 
I) Albert Speer: 

I. Sincere feeling of Nazi guilt • 
.J) Hjalmar Schacht: 

I. Egotistical. 
L) Walter Funk. 
M) Franz von Papen: 

I. Polite. 

II. Always knew Hitler was a liar. 
III. Always knew Hitler was a betrayer. 

N) Constantin von Neurath. 
0) Baldur von Schirach: 

I. Remorseful. 
II. Resigned to his death. 

P) Arthur Seyss-Inquart. 
Q) .Julius Streicher: 

I. Lewd. 
II. Perverted. 
III. Low IQ. 
IV. Hates .Jews!!!!! 

R) Wilhelm Keitel: 
I. No backbone! 
II. Can't believe a General could be held 

responsible for the actions of his men! 
S) General Alfred .Jodi. 
T) Admiral Karl Doenitz. 
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U) Hans Fritzsche. 
V) Admiral Erich Raeder. 

***21 are placed on trianlill 

3. August 31, 1946: 
A) Defendants give their final speeches. 

4. October 1, 1946: 
A) Verdicts: 

I. Schacht - von Papen - and Fritzsche: 
(1) Not guiltyl 

II. Doenitz: 
(1) 10 yearsl 

III. von Neurath: 
(1) 15 yearsl 

IV. von Schirach - and Speer: 
(1) 20 yearsl 

V. Hess - Funk - and Raeder: 
(1) Lifel 

VI. Goering - Ribbentrop - Keitel- Frank­
Kaltenbrunner - Rosenberg - Streicher 
- Sauckel - .Jodi - Seyss-Inquart - and 
Frick: 
(1) Death by hanginglll 

**********11 are to diet 

5. October 14, 1946: 
( A) 2 days before being hanged. 
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8) Goering is slipped a cyanide capsule: 
I. Suicide! 

6. October 16, 1946: 
A) Prison Gym. 
8) 3 scaffolds are set up. 
C) Executioner is Master Sgt. ~ohn Woods: 

I. Has 2 assistants. 
II. Has hanged 371 men. 

D) Start at 1 :00 - Morning - With Ribbentrop: 
I. End at 3:00 - Morning - With Seyss­

Inquart. 
II. All 10 are hanged!!! 

7. Hess is the last war criminal in captivity: 
A) Spends 35 years in Spandau Prison. 
8) 1987 - Suicide. 

1JCA-t~l40 P.O. w. '.1 O~ t:.wr~ 
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danuary 19, 1946 
The dapanese War Crimes Trials 

1. ~anuary 19, 1946: 
A) MacArthur creates an International 

Tribunal for the Far East: 
I. To try 28 accused ~apanese War ALV·eL> 

Criminals ...... -----~-----?'?'"""':~o. W. 'S C)~ 
II. Among the defendants are: cr~AH ..lJ,'.el> ,+T A 

(1) Tojo. I</J-r~ ~r-0?~ t.'! -(2) General Masaharu Homma: -
a. Philippines. 
b. Bataan Death March. 
c. Other atrocities. 

(3) Lt. General Tomoyuki Yamashita: 
a. "The Tiger of Malaya." 

~. b. Many atrocities. 

2. May 3, 1946: 
A) Tokyo, ~apan. 
B) Trials start. 

3. ~une 3, 1946 to ~anuary 24, 1947: 
A) Prosecution presents it's case. 

4. Defense presents it's case over an 11 month 

period of time: 
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A) Ending in November of 1948. 

5. Some of the Atrocities committed: 
A) Bataan Death March. 
B) Forced prostitution by Chinese women and 

other races: 

I. When "used up" - Killed! 
C) Prison food: 

I. Boiled, watery, rice. 
II. NO vegetables. 
III. NO meat. 
IV. Eat grass or leaves in the place of 

vegetables. 

V. For meat ••••• dogs, cats, rats, or hog 
guts! 

D) Prisoners being forced to run around in a 
circle barefooted: 
I. On broken glass! 
II. While being beaten!! 

E) Forced labor by the POW's: 
I. From 5:00 in the morning till midnight. 
II. 7 days a week. 
III. Sick or well. 

F) Massively shot for live target practice! 
G) Live bayonet practice! 
H) Massive drownings! 
I) Captured Fliers are automatically 

beheaded! 
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-J) Prison Camps: 
I. NO sanitation! 
II. 1,OOO's die from: 

(1) Starvation. 
(2) Disease. 
(3) Executions. 
(4) Etc. 

III. 27% of all POW's in the Pacific die in 
captivity. 

K) Cannibalism: 
I. To the -Japanese it is not a crime. 
II. Considered a festive thing. 
III. Human meat is served to Officers. 
IV. Done EVEN when food is avaiiable! •••• By 

choice!! 

6. By February 1948 - 931 -Japanese War 
Criminals have been tried and sentenced. 

7. While the trials are going on: 
A) 2 defendants die: 

I. Matsuoka. 
II. Nagano. 

B) Defendant - Okawa - Found mentally unfit 

to stand trial. 

8. November 12, 1948: 
A) Verdicts and sentences: 
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\ I. 1 ••••• 7 years. 

II. 1 ••••• 20 years. 
III. 16 ••••• Life. 
IV. Tojo, Homma, Yamashita, and 4 

others ••••• Death by hanging! 

9. All 7 are hanged!!!!! - J) e~ ex- .2~ 1?~4" 

*OVC!/t- ~ 000 ,J~~.re. ~--­
~cl W,z.a ()~ W~ 
CA.l~e~ • 
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Summary of World War II 

1. 70 Nations have been involved. 

2. 314's of the world's population have been 
involved. 

3. From 1939 to 1945: 
A) In North Africa and Europe: 

I. Over 35 million military and civilian 
personnel have been killed. 

4. 55 million people have died in the War. 

5. 16,329,000 American men and women have 
served in the Armed Forces: 
A) 216,000 Women in all branches. 
B) 670,000 men have served in the Marines. 
C) 4,183,000 have served in the Navy and 

Coast Guard. 
D) 11,260,000 have served in the Army. 

6. 25,000 American Indians have served: 
A) Win 71 Air Medals. 
B) Win 34 Distinguished Service Crosses. 
C) Win 47 Bronze Stars. 
D) Win 51 Silver Stars. 
E) Win 2 Congressional Medals of Honor. 



( 7. 17 Mexican/Americans win the Congressional 

( 

Medal of Honor. 

8. American Industry has produced: 
A) 275,000 Airplanes. 
B) 86,000 Tanks. 
C) 315 million Artillery Shells. 
D) 127,255 Ships. 

9. Less than 25% of the Americans in combat 
areas actually fire their weapons. 

10. American Casualties: 
A) Battle deaths ••••• 292,065: 

I. 1 out of every 55. 
B) Wounded ••••• 669,429: 

I. 85% of the wounded who have 
undergone emergency surgery have 
survived. 

C) POW's ••••• 120,000 
D) Total killed, wounded, and captured 

is ••••• 1 ,081 ,494. 

11. Marines: 
A) 19,701 ••••• killed. 
B) 77,037 ••••• wounded. 
C) 957 Navy Crosses for heroism. 

( D) 88 Congressional Medals of Honor: 
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I. 53 are posthumous. 

12.49 American Soldiers have been Court 
Martialed and shot for either murder or rape. 

13. 10,110,113 Americans are drafted: 
A) 2,670,000 are actually trained for combat. 
B) 40,000 Americans will desert: 

I. 2,864 are Court Martialed for desertion: 
(1) 49 are sentenced to be shot: 

a. Only 1 IS shot ••••• Pvt. Eddie Siovik. 

14. The War has cost the U.S. $33 Billion, 500 
million!!! 

15. The American Soldier who fought World War 
II: 

A) Knew the difference between right and 
wrong! 

B) Knew the difference between freedom and 
suppression! 

C) Knew what had to be done! 
D) Refused to live in a world where wrong 

prevailed! 
E) Put everything on the line! 
F) Won! 
G) ARE "The Greatest Generation." 



( H) To them we must be forever and 
\ 
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profoundly grateful! 

-tIC NoV. ~ ;l()o? - "~L­
;I i'6be.r.r ~/'e.t @ de? 
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1942 

1. 1942 - Pine Ridge Indian Agency - South Dakota: 
A) War Department and the B.I.A. 
B) Take 500 square miles of Ogalala Sioux land: 

I. For a bombing range. 
C) Owners are given 8 to 30 days to get off! 

I. Are told they will be paid for it. 
II. Are told it will be given back at the end of the 

war. 
D) The payment is a JOKE!! 
E) End of war ••• NOT given backl 
F) 1965 - Government declares the land "surplus": 

I. Gives it to,the General Services Administration. 
II. Today ••• The badlands portion is part of the 

Badlands National Monument. 
III. Today ••• The good land portion is owned by white 

ranchersl 

3. Noue.ller 21; 1842 "Tile COCOllut Graue" lib:e, 
At Ni!lllt elu" •. 
8) 1I •• t •• , lIa .. clI I. Ii.ttli. 
8) 483 kill ... 

Dt liederal l.a"'Ii· 
.. I Fixt ",!, at. i. 3 p"blie bllild •• 
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1. Donald Fearn: 
A) 23 years old. 

April 22, 1942 
Donald Fearn 

B) Railroad Mechanic. 
C) Mild looking person. 
D) Wears glasses. 
E) Married. 
F) Fascinated with ••• TORTURE! 

2. April 22~ 1942: 
A) Pueblo~ Colorado. 
B) Night. 
C) Wife is in the hospital: 

I. Having their ~d child. 
D) Follows 17 year old~ student nurse~ Alice Porter: 

I. On her way home. 
E) 9:30 ••• Pulls up next to her. 
F) At gunpoint ••• Forces her into the car. 
G) Takes her to an old adobe church. 
H) Strips her ••• Places her on the altar. 
I) Rapes. 
J) Kills ••• Hamme, ••• Caves in brainsl 
K) Throws the body down a well. 
L) Starts to leave ••• Gets stuck in the mud. 
M) Farmer pulls him out: 

I. Farmer will later identify him! 



( 3. Body is found: 

( 

A) His fingerprints are everywhere. 
B) Caught. 

4. Tried: 
A) At trial ••• He: IjEver since I was a young boy I have 

wanted to torture a beautiful young girl." 
B) Guilty ••• Death. 

5. October 22, 1942: 
A) Gas Chamber!1 
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June 1942 
The German Spy Case 

1. June 13, 1942 - Long Island, New York: 
A) Night ••• Foggy ••• Beach. 
B) German submarine ••• Puts 4 men ashore. 
C) Coast Guard sentry spots the 4 men: 

I. Yells at them. 
II. One answers in English. 
III. Approaches. 
IV. Claims to be a fisherman. 
V. A voice from out in the fog yells in a foreign 

language. 
VI. Man shoves $260.00 in the sentry's hand: 

(1) Tells him to forget what heJs seen' 
VII. Men head off into the fog. 

D) Sentry turns in the money: 
I. Reports what has happened. 

E) Too foggy to search. 

2. June 14, 1942: 
A) Morning. 
B) Search area. 
C) Find something has been buried. 
D) Dig: 

I. Boxes of: 
(1) Explosives. 
(2) TNT. 



( (3) Dynamite. 
(4) Time Bombs. 
(5) Fuses. 
(6) Guns. 
(7) Detonators. 
(8) German Uniformsl 

E) F.B.I. is called. 
F) F.B.I. finds that the 4 men have left the area by 

train. 

3. June 9, 1942: 
A) F.B.I. gets a phone call: 

I. George Dasch!! ••• says he wants to talk! 
B) Agents meet him at the Mayflower Hotel. 

( C) He is a German spy ••• One of the four men. 
D) Signs a confession. 
E) Names the other 3 men: 

I. Ernest Burger. 
II. Heinrich Heinck. 
III. Richard Quirin. 

F) Says Burger also wants to give himself up! 
G) Names his contact in America. 
H) Talks about another I~Group'J: 

I. F.B.I ••••• What "Group"???? 
I) He says: 

I. The other 4 men. 
II. Landed in Florida. 
III. Night ••• June 17'h!! 
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J) He names those 4 men: 
I. Edward Kerling. 
II. Herbert Haupt. 
III. Hermann Neubauer. 
IV. Werner Thiel. 

4. Within 14 days ••• Of the 1st landing: 
A) All 8 men are in custody! 
S) Have $175 thousand in American money. 
C) Have draft cards. 
D) Have social security cards. 
E) Have driver's licenses. 
F) Have birth certificates. 
G) Plans ••• Somb and destroy: 

I. Key railroad centers. 
II. 12 bridges. 
III. Locks on the Ohio River from Pittsburgh to 

Louisville. 
IV. The Aluminum Company of America. 
V. The Hydroelectric Plant at Niagara Falls. 
VI. The New York water supply system. 
VII. Key plants in New York and Philadelphia. 

5. Charges: 
A) Spying - Violating the Law of War - Conspiracy to 

violate the Law of War. 
S) Plead "Not Guilty." 
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C) Will be tried by a Military Tribunal ••••• Court Martial 
Board: 

I. 7 Judges. 

6. July 8, 1942 - Trial starts: 
A) Dasch and Burger confess all. 
B) The others ••• NOI 
C) Gullty ••• Death ••• Electric Chairll 
D) Judges recommend commutation of the death 

sentences of Dasch and Burger: 
I. President FDR: 

(1) Commutes ••• Burger to lifel 
(2) Commutes ••• Dasch to 30 years. 
(3) Confirms the death sentences of the other 61 

7. Saturday - August 6, 1942 - District of Columbia Jail: 
A) From 12:00 noon to 1:20 in the afternoon. 
B) All 6 are electrocutedl 

8. 1948: 
A) President Harry Truman: 

I. Pardons Dasch and Burger: 
(1) Both are deported to Germany. 



( 1942 - November 
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1. November 28, 1942 - "The Coconut Grove" Fire: 
A) Boston, Massachusetts. 
B) Nightclub. 
C) 492 killed. 
D) Leads ••• Federal Laws ••• Fixtures, paint, etc. in 

Public Buildings. 



( 1943 
1. Dr. Selman Waksman: 

A) Microbiologist - Rutgers University. 
B) Develops Streptomycin ••• Antibiotic. 

( 
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1943 - June 
1. June 14, 1943 - West Virginia Board of 

Education vs. Bernette: 

A) Supreme Court decision. 
B) Child cannot be expelled from a Public 

School for refusing to salute the Flag. 

2. June 20, 21, & 22, 1943 - Detroit, Michigan: 
A) Race Riot ••••• 34 killed. 



1943 - August 
1. Harlem, New York - Race Riot. 



( 1944 
1. Isidor Rabi - Nobel Prize for Physics: 

A) Work on Neutrons. 

( 

( 
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1944 - January 
1. January 1, 1944 - General Alexander Vandergrift 

- 18th Commandant - U.S.M.C.: 

A) Born - 3/13/1887 - Charlottesville, Virginia. 
B) Nicaragua. 

C) Occupation of Veracruz. 

D) Haitill 
E) WW II: 

I. Guadalcanal: 

(1) Congressional Medal of Honor. 

(2) Navy Cross. 
II. Bougainville. 

F) 1947 - Retires. 
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March 4, 1944 
Crime 

1. Saturday night - March 4, 1944 - New York: 
A) Sing Sing Prison. 
B) Electric Chair. 
C) 1 st ••••• Louis Capone - 2nd 

••••• Mendy Weiss -
and 3rd ••••• at age 47 ••••• Louis "Lepke" 
Buchalter. 
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1944 - July 
1. July 6, 1944 - Hartford, Connecticut - Ringling 

Brothers and Barnum & Bailey Circus: 
A) Main Tent. 
B) Fire. 

C) 168 killed - 250 injured. 
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1944 - November 
1. The N.C.A.I. is formed: 

A) National Congress of American Indians. 

B) Is part of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. 
C) Idea ••• of ••• John Collier. 

D) Is to be a "watchdog" over Congress. 

2. November 7, 1944 - Presidential Election - FDR 
- 4th Term. 



( 1945 
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1. Cordell Hull - Nobel Peace Prize. 

2. Major Labor Strikes: 

A) Automobile Industry. 

B) Coal Mining Industry. 

C) railroad Industry. 

3. Origins of the Cold War become very public: 

A) U.S. vs. Soviet Union (Russia). 

B) Different Political Economies. 

C) Russia is committed to Communism & 
Socialism. 

D) U.S. is committed to Democracy & 
Capitalism. 

E) U.S. vows to stop the spread of Communism ••• 

Called "Containment." 

F) Russia vows to overthrow Capitalism. 
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1945 
Crime 

1. 1945 - Charles "Lucky" Luciano is paroled 
from prison: 

A) February 10, 1946 - Deported to Italy. 

2. 1945 - Out west - Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel's 
dream is to build a gambling empire: 
A) Where? •••• a waste area of Nevada called 

Las Vegasl 
B) With Mob money starts building "The 

Flamingo Hotel and Casino": 
I. "F~amingo" is Virginia Hill's nickname. 
II. Will wind up costing the Mob $6 million. 
III. He has basically challenged the Mob. 
IV. Lansky orders him "hitl" 



( 1945 - January 
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1 • .January 20, 1945 - Inauguration - Democrat, 
FDR, 4th Term. 
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1945 - April 
1. April 12, 1945 - Warm Springs, Georgia - Pres. 

FDR - Vacation: 
A) 4:35 - Afternoon. 
B) Massive Cerebral Hemorrhage ••• Stroke! 
C) Dead!! 
D) 7:09 - Night - Washington, D.C. - Vice 

President, Harry Truman: 
I. Sworn in as President. 

2. April 24, 1945 - San Francisco, California - Start 
of The United Nations Conference: 
A) 50 Nations. 
B) Charter is signed. 
C) Concludes on June 26th

• 



( 

( 

June 3, 1945 
William Heirens - "The Jekyll/Hyde Murderer 

1. William Heirens: 
A) Born ••• 1929 ••• Chicago, Illinois. 
B) Age 11: 

I. Sees 2 people '~screwing.'J 
II. Tells his mother. 
III. She tells him all sex is dirty. 
IV. She tells him if he touches anyone he will get a 

disease. 
C) This is traumatic to him' 
D) He becomes impotent with women. 
E) Starts dressing in women's clothing for "sexual 

relief.'J 
F) Age 13: 

I. Arrested by police for carrying a loaded pistol. 
II. Also, admits to setting 6 fires. 
III. Also, admits to stealing women's underwear. 

G) Police search his room ••• Find: 
I. An Army rifle. 
II • • 25 caliber pistol. 
III. Two .38 caliber pistols. 
IV. 4 more pistols. 
V. Another rifle. 

H) Sentenced to the Chicago Correctional Institute 
for 1 year. 

I) Out ••• Attends the University of Chicago: 
I. Brilliant student'" 



( J) Starts a series of burglaries ••• Women's underwear! 
I. Orgasms from breaking in and taking them!! 

2. June 3, 1945: 
A) Apartment of 43 year old, divorcee, Josephine 

Ross. 
B) He breaks in. 
C) She is sleeping. 
D) Awakens. 
E) Slits her throat: 

I. Stabs her several times. 
F) The blood bothers him: 

I. He bandages her throat. 
G) Takes $12 from her purse. 

( H) Spends 2 hours in the apartment: 
I. Has several orgasms. 

3. October 5, 1945: 
A) Apartment of Army Lt. Evelyn Peterson. 
B) Breaks in. 
C) She walks in on him. 
D) Hits her with an iron bar. 
E) Ties her to a chair. 
F) Leaves. 
H) Goes back to his classes. 

4. December 10, 1945: 
A) Apartment of 33 year old, Frances Brown. 
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B) Breaks in. 
C) She comes out of the bathroom and catches him. 
D) Starts screaming. 
E) Shoots her twice at point blank range killing her. 
F) Gets a butcher knife ••• Stabs her twice. 
G) Again, the blood bothers him: 

I. Washes her body off. 
II. Covers it. 
III. Leaves it draped over the bathtub. 

H) Leaves. 
I) Police arrive: 

I. Find a clear set of prints. 
II. On the wall in lipstick: "For heavens sake catch 

me before I kill more. I cannot control myself." 

5. January 7, 1946: 
A) 12:50 ••• Morning. 
B) Ladder. 
C) Climbs into the room of 6 year old, Suzanne 

Degnan. 
D) Gags her. 
E) Takes her. 
F) Leaves a note: I·Get $20 thousand ready and wait 

for word. Do not notify F.B.I. or police. Bills in fives 
and tens. Burn this for her safety." 

G) Takes her to a basement. 
H) Strangles her to death. 
I) Dissects the body: 
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I. Wraps the pieces in her bed clothing. 
II. Dumps part of the body in a coal bin. 
III. Drops pieces of the body in various sewers. 

J) Pieces of the body start turning up. 
K) Knife is found: 

I. Prints on it. 

6. June 26, 1946: 
A) North side apartment. 
S) Tries to break in. 
C) Discovered by a janitor. 
D) Police are called. 
E) When they arrive the janitor and a tenant are 

wrestling with him. 
F) Arrested. 

7. Claims he hasn't committed the crimes" 
A) Says "George" did itl 
S) Truth serum: 

I. Schizophrenic. 
II. One personality ••• George Afurman ••• George 

Afurdermanl 
C) 3 consecutive life terms: 

I. Criminally insane. 
II. Talks to "George" until his deathl 



( 1945 - July 
1. July 16, 1945 - Alamogordo, New Mexico: 

A) Test site - "Trinity." 
B) 1st Atomic Explosion in history! 

( 
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The Chinese Occupation -* 1945-1949 >If 
(4 years) 

1. 1945 - 53,000 Marines are sent to North China: 
A) To insure the surrender of the Japanese and replace 

them in northern ports and communication centers: 
I. Keep their arms from falling into the hands of the 

communists under Mao Tse-Tung: 
**Mao's forces are fighting the Nationalist forces of 

General Chiang Kai-Shek: 
--The U.S. backs the Nationalists. 

2. September 30, 1945 - The first Marines arrive: 
A) Move to the TientsinlPeking area. 

3. October 6, 1945 - 1st fire fight between Americans and 
communist forces: 
A) 22 miles northwest of Tientsin: 

I. 3 Marines are wounded. 

4. October 11, 1945 - More Marines arrive. 

5. By October 18, 1945 - Constant small actions between the 
Marines and the communists. 

6. November 1945 - Pressure in the U.S. Congress to get the 
Marines out of China. 

7. December 4, 1945 - Marines suffer 1 killed and 1 wounded. 

8. Small actions thru 1946. 



( 9. May 26, 1949 - Last Marines leave China: 
A) Have suffered 10 killed and 33 wounded. 

( 
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1945 - October 
1. October 24, 1945 - The United Nations Charter 

goes into effect. 
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1945 - December 
1. December 28, 1945 - Pledge of Allegiance to the 

Flag: 

A) Made official by Congress. 



( 1946 
1. Wendell Stanley - Nobel Prize in Chemistry: 

A) Study of Viruses. 

2. State Department - Establishes: 

A) Committee on Atomic Energy. 
B) 1 st Chairman is Dean Acheson. 

( 

( 
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1. July 4, 1946 - u.s. gives the Philippines their 

Independence. 
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1946 - December 
1. December 7, 1946 - Atlanta, Georgia - Winecoff 

Hotel: 

A) Worst Hotel Fire in history! 
B) 127 killed - 100 injured. 

2. December 31, 1946 - 12:00 Noon - President 

Harry Truman: 

A) Declares WW II - Officially - Over. 



( 1947 
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1. U.S.A.F. - United States Air Force - Created. 

2. Jackie Robinson: 
A) Breaks the color barrier in Professional 

Baseball. 

B) Brooklyn Dodgers. 



1947 
The Central Intelligence Agency 

1. During WW 1I ••• General William "Wild Bill" 
Donovan ••• Founds the O.S.S.: Office of 
Strategic Services: 
A) WW II spy agency. 
B) Donovan likes to hire Wall Street lawyers 

and Ivy Leaguers for espionage: 
I. Later ••• The C.I.A. will follow the same 

philosophy! 
II. O.S.S. is abolished in September 1945 by 

President Harry Truman. 

( 2. 1947 ••• The O.P.C. is set up: Office of Policy 

( 

Coordination: 
A) Will later become the C.I.A.! 
B) Are to gather and analyze information. 
C) Allen Dulles has lunch with Frank Wisner: 

I. Wisner: 
(1) From Mississippi. 
(2) Has served in the O.S.S. 
(3) Charming ••• Very "warm" person. 
(4) Aristocratic. 
(5) At times "not all there!" 

II. Dulles will ask Wisner to run (Be 
Director) the O.P.C. after explaining it's 
purpose: 
(1) The O.P.C. will report directly to the 



( 

( 
\ 

National Security Council (President's 
top advisers). 

(2) It is needed because of the Cold War 
between the U.S. and the Soviets! 

(3) Will be a strong peacetime 
intelligence service. 

(4) Will specialize in spying, sabotage, 
blackmail, bribery, subversion, covert 
actions, and assassination. 

(5) To stop Soviet subversion. 
III. Will be a small organization. 

3. Fall - 1948 - Wisner becomes Director of the 
o.P.C.: 
A) Who does he want as operatives?? 

I. Amateurs - Initiave - Innovative - Quirky -
Bold - Fluent in foreign languages -
Graceful - Can handle pressure. 

II. Will recruit Wall Street lawyers. 
III. Will recruit Wall Street bankers. 
IV. Will recruit from the graduating classes 

of Harvard, Yale, and Princeton! 
B) Later ••• 1951 ••• Wisner will become head of 

the C.I.A.'s Covert Actions: 
(1) Will recruit such men as: Desmond 

Fitzgerald, Tracy Bames, and Richard 
Bissell. 
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~anuary 14, 1947 
Elizabeth Short - "The Black Dahlia" 

1. Wednesday - .January 15, 1947: 
A) Near 39th Street and Norton Avenue in 

Leimert Park: 
I. Nice, middle-class, neighborhood. 
II. West of downtown Los Angeles, 

California. 
B) Before dawn - Between 4:00 and 6:30 - Two 

residents see the same thing: 
I. Bobby .Jones: 

(1) Up folding papers for his route. 
II. Another resident: 

(1) Out in yard. 
C) What do they see? 

I. A black or dark-colored, 1936 or 1937, 
Ford, sedan. 

II. Pulls up next to the sidewalk in front of a 
vacant lot. 

III. There for about 3 Y2 minutes. 
IV. Can't see what is going on. 
V. It drives off! 

D) 10:30 - Mornin!il- Leimert Park resident, 
Betsy Bersinger - Pushing her 3 year old 
daughter in a stroller: 
I. Next to the sidewalk by the vacant lot. 
II. Sees a female "mannequin": 

(1) Is undressed. 
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(2) Seems to be in pieces. 
(3) Closer ••• HUMAN!I 

III. Calls the police. 
E) Detectives on the scene and who will cover 

the case: 
I. Harry Hansen. 
II. Finis Brown. 

F) Body: 
I. Bisected. 
II. Upper torso is 1 foot from the pelvis and 

legs. 
III. Very white. 
IV. Legs are spread apart: 

(1) Appears to be sexually posed. 
V. Has been dead at least 10 hours. 
VI. Arms are extended above her head. 
VII. The body has been displayed, not 

dumpedl 
VIII. Somebody wants the body to be 

discovered. 
IX. Has been neatly and surgically cut in 

half. 
X. Seems to have been soaked in water. 
XI. Breasts are partially mutilated. 
XII. Vertical incision from pubic area to 

navel. 
XIII. Pubic hair shaved off. 
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XIV. Obvious that some of the internal 
organs are missing. 

XV. Carved in the flesh in the pubic area, on 
a thigh is the letter "D": 

(1) "Dahlia" ••••• or, something else?? 
XVI. Rope marks on her neck, wrists, and 

ankles. 
XVII. Arms are bruised. 
XVIII. Knife marks on upper legs. 
XIX. Flesh has been removed on the left leg 

above the knee. 
XX. Eyes. are half open. 
XXI. Head and face have been badly beaten: 

(1) Like being "pistol whipped." 
XXII. Mouth is slit in the corners clear to 

the ears! 
(1) Like the old Sicilian Mafia way of 

marking someone that has broken the 
code of silence! 

XXIII. Bristle-like fragments on the face and 
pubic area: 

(1) From a scrub brush. 
XXIV. Not far from the body: 

(1) Empty cement sack. 
(2) Watery-blood droplets on it. 
(3) Imprints on it reveal it has been used 

to carry the lower half of the body. 
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(4) Indications are that 2 men have 
carried it. 

XXV. Man's bloody heel print near the head. 
XXVI. The slashed mouth and beating 

indicate rage! 
XXVII. The bisection indicates slow, 

I 

methodical, business-like procedure: 
(1) Has taken over an hour! 

XXVIII. What does it mean? 
(1) More than 1 person involved. 

XXIX. Murder has most likely been 
committed indoors: 

(1) Where there is water facilities and 
medical tools available! 

XXX. The body is a vacant lot 250 yards 
behind ~ack Dragna's house!!! 

(1) More on him ••••• later!!! 
G) 2:00 - Afternoon - Body is taken to the Los 

Angeles County Morgue: 

I. Listed as "~ane Doe #1": 
(1) 5 feet, 5 inches tall. 
(2) 115 pounds. 
(3) Light complexion. 
(4) Green/Gray eyes. 
(5) Hair ••• Hennaed ••• Red Dye: 

a. Real color ••• ~et black! 
II. Doctor ••• Frederick Newbarr. 
III. No rape: 
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(1) Stomach contents reveal she was 
forced to eat ••• SH IT!!! 

IV. 4 inch incision in lower abdomen: 
(1) Like a hysterectomy! 
(2) Her uterus is missing. 
(3) Fact ••• We know today ••• Pregnant! 
(4) Fact ••• We know today ••• Uterus and 

fetus removed after death! 
(5) Fact ••• Knowledge of the pregnancy 

will be kept from the public: 
a. Why? •• This was the "control 

question"! 
V. Cause of death: 

(1) Hemorrhage and shock from the knife 
slashing of the mouth which is done 
while alive! 

VI. The laceration to the left leg will prove 
to be the surgical removal of a tattoo. 

VII. Indications are the body is washed and 
cleaned up after her death and 
bisection! 

VIII. Dr. Newbarr believes: 
(1) Mutilated and killed while tied in a 

bathtub! 
(2) Face is slashed with a knife. 
(3) Bisected with surgical instruments. 
(4) Who ever bisected knew surgery. 

H) Her autopsy report is NEVER made public! 



( I. Claim is "it has been lost"!!! 
(1) THE ONLY ONE LOST!!!! 

I) By evening ••••• Headline news in all the 
newspapers!!! 

2. Thursday - -January 16, 1947: 
A) 10:03 - Morning - "-Jane Doe #1" is 

identified by fingerprints: 
I. Elizabeth Short!!! 

B) Days later ••• Wili be buried: 
I. Oakland Mountain View Cemetery in 

Berkeley, California. 

3. Over 400 Investigators and Officers of the 
( L.A.P.D. and Sheriff's Office work on the case: 

( 

A) SCORES of "crackpots" confess to the 
crime!!! 

4. Elizabeth Short ••• 22 years old: 
A) Born ••• -July 29, 1924. 
B) Medford, Massachusetts: 

I. Suburb of Boston. 
C) February 1939 - Boston Hospital: 

I. Operation to clear her lungs ••• Asthma. 
D) 1940 - At age 16 - Goes to Miami Beach, 

Florida for her Asthma: 
I. Drops out of High School after her 

sophomore year. 
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II. Dates a lot of servicemen in the Miami 
Area: 
(1) May have had many affairs. 
(2) They may have been primarily oral 

sex. 
(3) Indications are that sometimes sex 

was painful for her. 
III. Works at modeling jobs. 

E) 1942 - Returns to Medford, Massachusetts: 
I. Works as an usherette at the "Tremont 

Movie Palace." 
II. Looks older than she is. 
III. Beautiful. 
IV. Wears heavy make-up. 
V • .Jet black hair. 
VI. Distinctive walk. 
VII. Rose tattoo on her left leg. 
VIII. Has many teeth that need filling: 

(1) Can't afford the dentist. 
(2) Always carries paraffin candles: 

a. Melts ••• Uses in her teeth to hide 
cavities. 

F) December 1942 - Heads for California to 
live with her father. 

G) .January 1943 - Vallejo, California: 
I. Living with her father. 
II. Dates many servicemen. 
III. Seems to be a different man each night. 
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IV. Starts going through mood swings. 
V. Has emotional ups and downs. 
VI. Suffers occasional asthma attacks. 

H) January 1943 - Falling out with her father: 
I. She leaves. 
II. Goes to Santa Barbara, California. 

I) Works at the Camp Cook Post Exchange 
north of Santa Barbara: 
I. Dates a lot of servicemen. 

J) September 23, 1943 - Santa Barbara, 
California: 
I. Arrested along with a group of females 

and soldiers as a minor for drinking and 
being disorderly. 

K) 1944 - Moves to Los Angeles, California: 
I. Works as a waitress and hostess at the 

Hollywood Canteen. 
II. September 1944 - Meets actor, Arthur 

Lake: 
(1) More on him later. 

III. Meets and becomes friends with another 
hostess ••• Georgette Bauerforff: 

(1) Georgette also knows Arthur Lake. 
(2) Georgette is also attractive and 

popular with the servicemen. 
L) Elizabeth writes her mother: 

I. She is engaged to Army Air Force Major, 
Matt Gordon ••• Lie! 



II. They will marry when he returns from 
L- I war ••• Ie. 

III. He has never intended marriage. 
IV. To him it is simply an affair. 
V. He has never been in love with her. 

(1) He will be killed in a plane crash in 
India in November of 1945. 

VI. At this same time she is writing love 
letters to many other soldiers: 

(1) Between the imagined glamour life 
and desire for a "loving husband": 

a. She lives in a world of "white lies." 

5. Georgette Bauerdorf: 
( A) Attractive Socialite. 

B) Daughter of a wealthy east coast 
industrialist and oil baron ••• George 
Bauerdorf: 

I. He is a close friend of William Randolph 

Hearst. 
C) 1944 ••• As mentioned ••• Works as a hostess 

at the Hollywood Canteen: 
I. Meets and knows Elizabeth Short very 

well. 
D) First week of October 1944 - Canteen: 

I. Heavy argument with an Army private: 
(1) He is very tall, thin, and walks with a 

limp! 



( E) October 12, 1944: 
I. Georgette's apartment managers, Mr. and 

Mrs. Charles Atwood. 
II. Morning ••• Notice her apartment door ajar. 
III. Hear the sound of running water. 
IV. See flooding coming from the bathroom. 
V. Bathtub faucets are on ••• Overflowing. 
VI. In the tub ••• Georgette ••• Dead! 
VII. Floating. 
VIII. Raped ••• Beaten ••• Asphyxiated by a 

cloth stuffed very forcibly down her 
throat!!! 

(1) It is bandage material from a military 
hospital. 

IX. Bloodstains are on the floor near the 
bed: 

(1) Also on the floor are her sliced and 
torn pajama bottoms: 

a. They have been sliced with a knife. 
X. Outside her apartment ••• The light fixture: 

(1) Bulb has been unscrewed. 
(2) To hide the person who knocks in 

darkness. 
(3) Fixture is very high. 
(4) To reach it you have to be well over 6 

feet tall. 
XI. Her car keys and Oldsmobile coupe are 

gone! 
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F) October 15, 1944 - The car is found: 
I. Witnesses ••• Tall man, thin, gets out and 

LIMPS away. 
G) The case ••••• Unsolvedl 

6. Georgette and Elizabeth: 
A) Both work at the Hollywood Canteen. 
B) Both know each other very well. 
C) Both know Arthur Lake, Actor, "Dagwood." 
D) Lake socializes with both of them. 
E) Later: 

I. A reporter for Hearst's newspaper starts 
"connecting the dots" between the 3 
peoplel 

II. She is ordered to drop the storyl 
III. Orders come from William Randolph 

Hearst ••• himselfll 
(1) Why?? •• Later. 

7. November 1944 - Elizabeth Short returns to 
Medford, Massachusetts: 
A) Thanksgiving with her mother. 

8. LAPD corruption in the 1930's and 1940's: 

A) "The Gangster Squad": 
I. Enforcers for corrupt LAPD 

administratorsl 
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II. Protect those in vice who are on the 
"take" from organized crime and the 
underworld. 

III. In 1938 ••••• Have tried to assassinate a 
grand jury investigator: 

(1) He is looking into corruption and 
payoffs tied to Buron Fitts of vice. 

B) 1940's: 
I. Chief, Clemence Horrell ••••• Corrupt. 
II. Assistant Chief, .Joe Reed ••••• Corrupt. 
III. Captain .Jack Donahoe: 

(1) Corrupt. 
(2) Killer. 
(3) Close friend of .Jack Dragna. 
(4) Will constantly, on purpose, mislead 

the public and the press about The 
Black Dahlia's death! 

(5) Many know he is corrupt ••• But: 
a. Don't say anything because of his 

mob connections! 
C) MANY administrators in vice are on the 

"take"!!! 

9. Los Angeles and the Mob: 
A) Through the 1930's and into the 1940's: 

I. The mob boss of Los Angeles is Sicilian, 
.Jack Dragna: 
(1) Name ••• Anthony Rizzotti. 



( (2) Mafia Cappo of Los Angeles. 
(3) ~ohnny Roselli is his 2 nd in command. 
(4) Both men will HATE ••• Benjamin 

"Bugsy" Siegell! 
(5) Siegel will hate them! 

B) When the National Crime Syndicate is 
organized ••• Luciano, Lansky, and Torrio: 
I. Los Angeles will be divided between: 

(1) Sicilians ••••• Dragna. 
(2) ~ews ••••• Siegel. 

C) Dragna has to tolerate Siegel because of 
orders from: 
I. Luciano and Lanskyl!! 

( 10. Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel: 
A) Born ••• February 28, 1905. 
B) Brooklyn, New York. 
C) Real name ••• Siegelbaum. 
D) Son of Russian-~ewish immigrants. 
E) Drops out of high school. 
F) Learns to survive on the streets. 
G) Two of his early street gang buddies are: 

I. George Raft ••• Real name is "Ranft": 
(1) Becomes a Hollywood actor. 

II. Meyer Lansky ••• Real name is "Mair 
Suchowljansky": 
(1) Will be an organizer of the National 

Crime Syndicate. 
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H) Gang ••• Murder, robbery, and bootlegging. 
I) By age 21 ••• His police rap sheet: 

I. Murder - Hijacking - White slavery - Rape 
- Robbery - Extortion - Bootlegging -
Narcotics trafficking. 

"') He has "Hollywood looks." 
K) Hot headed. 
L) Fits of brutal violence. 
M) Homicidal rages!! 
N) NOBODY dares call him "Bugsy" on threat 

of death: 
I. He hates the nickname. 

0) LOVES to kill!!! 
P) Likes to pistol whip. 
Q) Likes to kill with knife or gun! 
R) Disembowels victims so there are no 

intestinal gasses to float the bodies up 
from the river! 

S) Murders over 30 people. 
T) Later ••• With mistress, Virginia Hill ••• Wili 

become a heroin addict! 
U) 1928 ••• At age 23 ••• Marries his childhood 

sweetheart, Esta Kakower: 
I. Meyer Lansky is his best man. 
II. She will know nothing of his gangster 

activities. 
V) 1934 - He makes his first trip to Los 

Angeles: 

r 
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I. LOVES Hollywoodl 
W) Wants to establish criminal activities for 

the .Jewish faction of the National Crime 
Syndicate on the west coast: 
I. Gambling. 
II. Call girls. 
III. Brothels. 
IV. Race wire services. 
V. Narcotics. 

X) Has many Hollywood friends: 
I. George Raft. 
II. Cary Grant. 
III. Mary Pickford. 
IV. Gary Cooper. 
V • .Jean Harlow. 
VI • .Jack Warner. 
VII. Clark Gable. 
VIII. Thelma Todd. 

Y) 1936 ••• Moves to Los Angeles with his wife 
and 2 daughters. 

Z) In Hollywood and the western section of 
Los Angeles he establishes: 
I. Gambling casinos. 
II. Bookie joints. 
III. Race wire services. 
IV. Brothels. 
V. Call girl services 
VI. Nightclubs. 
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AA) In Hollywood alone, the Syndicate 
operates: 

I. Over 30 bars and nightclubs. 
II. 75 bookie joints. 
III. 19 brothels. 
IV. 17 gambling casinos. 
V. HUGE call girl ring. 

BB) 1938 ••••• Moves his family into a 35 room 
mansion: 

I. He also secretly keeps a suite of rooms at 
The Sunset Towers: 
(1) Here - Meets Virginia Hill - Affair. 
(2) She is a money courier for the mob. 

CC) It will not be until 1940 that Hollywood 
knows he is a gangster: 

I. Arrested for the murder of Harry "Big 
Greenie" Greenberg. 

II. Charges dropped when ••• He donates $30 
thousand to the District Attorney's re­
election campaign! 

III. Between the charges and finding out 
about Virginia Hill: 

(1) Wife divorces him. 
(2) Takes the 2 girls and moves back to 

New York. 
IV. Hollywood shuns him!! . 

DD) 1941 ••• He and Virginia Hill move to 
Florida. 



( EE) Move back to Hollywood. 
FF) Mickey Cohen is his strong-arm 2 nd in 

command. 
GG) He expands Syndicate operations: 

I. Part of that expansion is Brenda Allen's 
call girl operation. 

11. May 1946 - Siegel goes to Las Vegas, Nevada 
to build "The Flamingo": 

A) Leaves Mickey Cohen in charge in Los 
Angeles. 

B) A shooting war breaks out between Cohen 
and Dragna!!! 

( 12. duly 1946 - Elizabeth Short returns to 
California: 

A) Hollywood. 
B) Roams the Hollywood Blvd. area. 
C) Different man every night. 
D) Some affairs ••• Most are oral sex. 
E) Most of her male companions are 

"hoodlum" types. 
F) She is totally naive about the "dark side of 

Los Angeles." 
G) Becomes well known in the bars and 

nightclubs of Hollywood and Long Beach. 
H) Becomes known as "The Black Dahlia" 

because of: 
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I. Black hair. 
II. Black, slinky, clothing. 

I) The 1st time her nickname appears in print 
will be: 
I. Friday - .January 17, 1947. 
II. "The Los Angeles Herald Express." 
III. After her death • 

.J) Formosa Cafe ••• She meets actor, Franchot 
Tone: 
I. Across the street from Samuel Goldwyn 

Studios. 
II. Conversation. 
III. He takes her to an apartment. 
IV. Tries to "screw" ••••• BUT, she will not! 
V. She leaves. 

K) From .July 12, 1946 to December 6, 1946: 
I. Lives in 11 different places. 
II. Will date at least 50 different men. 

L) August 1946 ••• Affair with Lt • .Joseph 
Fickling: 
I. He leaves. 
II. She thinks he will return and marry her. 
III. He has no intention. 
IV. To him ••• .Just an affair! 
V. Starts her "slide" into indifference and 

depression. 
M) August 28, 1946 - Checks into the 

Hawthorne Hotel: 
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I. Lives with 2 other young women. 
N) The Hawthorne is run by Glenn Wolfe: 

I. Member of the mob. 
0) When Elizabeth falls behind in the rent: 

I. Which is quite often. 
II. It is paid by "a short, dark, man who 

drives a black, '36 or '37, Ford, sedan." 

13. September 1946 - The cost of the building of 
"The Flamingo" has reached $3.5 million: 

A) Original budget has been ••• $1.5 million! 
B) Siegel runs out of money: 

I. His checks start bouncing! 

14. September 28, 1946 - Elizabeth checks out of 
the Hawthorne Hotel: 

A) The "short, dark, man" drives her to a 
residence at: 

I. 6024 Carlos Avenue: 
(1) Is behind the Florentine Gardens 

nightclub: 
a. Hangout for mobsters. 
b. Hangout for lowlifes. 
c. Hangout for B-Girls and prostitutes. 
d. Has a secret card room run by 

Siegel's friend, ~immy Utley. 
B) The residence is owned by Mark Hansen: 

I. Millionaire. 
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II. Owns many apartment buildings. 
III. Owns the Marcel Theatre. 
IV. Owns the Roseland Ballroom. 
V. He is a "front man" for the mob. 
VI. Showgirls and B-Girls live at the 

Residence. 
VII. He makes pay-offs to the LAPD vice 

squad to leave him alone. 
C) B-Girls: 

I. Paid by bars to "push" drinks on male 
customers. 

II. Some also double as prostitutes. 
III. Straight B-Girls don't "hook." 
IV. A lot of the B-Girls are recruited as 

Syndicate prostitutes. 
D) Elizabeth becomes a B-Girl. 

15. At the Residence ••• Elizabeth gets many visits 
from "the short, dark, man": 

A) She calls him "Maurice." 
B) He drives her away many times. 
C) Who is he?? •••• Maurice Clement: 

I. Mobster. 
II. Works for Brenda Allen. 
III. Drives her girls to drop-off spots. 
IV. Gets her customers. 

16. Brenda Allen: 
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A) Real name ••••• Marie Mitchell. 
B) Syndicate madam. 
C) Runs a very high priced Call Girl ring. 
D) She has an apartment in the Wilshire 

District. 
E) Caters to the most lecherous, wealthy, elite 

in Los Angeles! 
F) She gets the "Rolls Royce Trade." 
G) She has an apartment building at the 

corner of 9 th Street and Fedora Avenue: 
I. Behind the Ambassador Hotel. 

H) Nearby she has a Bungalow Court: 
I. At 836 Catalina Street. 
II. Large number of her girls stay here. 

I) She has originally operated under Jack 
Dragna: 
I. Siegel has taken over the area she 

operates in! 
II. Becomes Siegel's Vice Queen. 

J) She operates under police protection: 
I. She pays off very high-up vice officials. 
II. Her "police partner" is Sergeant Elmer 

Jackson: 
(1) He is an aide to Lt. Rudy Wellpott, 

who, is the commander of Vice, AND a 
close friend of Assistant Chief Joe 
Reed. 

K) She has over 100 girls working for her. 
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L) The girls are taken by taxi to meeting 
places or: 

I. Chauffered. 

17. October 10, 1946 ••••• Elizabeth moves out of 
Hansen's Residence: 

A) She, another girl, and 2 men move into 
room 726: 

I. Guardian Arms Hotel. 
II. 5217 Hollywood Blvd. 

B) NO "hanky-panky." 

18. October 22, 1946 - She and the other girl 
move out: 

A) She is hanging out in a lot of bars and 
cocktail lounges. 

19. October 1946 ••••• Siegel sells out his share of 
"The Florentine Gardens" nightclub: 

A) To raise money for "The Flamingo." 
B) Sells to Mark Hansen. 
C) For ••••• $100 thousand!! 

20. At this point ••••• Evidence: 
A) Siegel orders a series of jewel robberies: 

I. To finance "The Flamingo." 
B) Done by: 

I. AI Greenberg and the McCadden Gang. 



( 21. AI Greenberg: 
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A) Mobster. 
B) Runs narcotics out of Hollywood. 
C) First meets Elizabeth Short in 1944. 
D) 1946 ••• She is frequently seen in Greenberg's 

nightclub. 

22. The McCadden Gang: 
A) Louis Abrams. 
B) Marty Abrams. 
C) .Jack Anderson Wilson. 

23. November 13, 1946 ••• Elizabeth is living at 
The Chancellor Apartments: 

A) 1842 North Cherokee Avenue: 
I. North of Hollywood Blvd. 
II. Lives on the top floor in apartment 501. 
III. Lives with 5 other girls. 

B) Building is managed by ••• Glenn Wolflll 
I. Mob narcotics dealer. 
II. Recruits young girls for Syndicate 

brothels. 

24. December 1946 ••••• She seems to be worried: 

A) Seems afraid all the time. 
B) Gets a lot of phone calls from "Maurice." 
C) During the month he drives her to a 

\ "Doctor's" office on Hollywood Blvd. 



25. December 5, 1946 ••••• Night: 
A) Tells former roommate, Ann Toth and Mark 

Hansen ••••• She's scared! 

26. December 6, 1946 - She checks out of the 
Chancellor Apartments: 

A) The time she's there ••••• No obvious 
employment! 
I. Sometimes disappears for days. 
II. When she returns ••• Always has money! 

B) Roommates: . 
I. She is "broke" a lot! 
II. Very secretive. 

( 27. December 1946 ••• She arrives in San Diego, 
California: 

A) Taken in and will live with Elvera French 
and her 21 year old daughter, Dorothy. 

B) Live at 2720 Camino Padero in Pacific 
Beach. 

C) She tells them: 
I. She's a war widow ••• Lie! 
II. Her dead husband is Major Matt Gordon, 

killed in a plane crash in India ••• Lie! 
III. She and Gordon had a baby boy ••• Died ••• 

Lie! 
D) Stays out late at night, every night! 
E) Sleeps till noon! 
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F) Wears expensive clothes. 
G) Seems sad. 
H) Seems afraid. 
I) Seems disturbed • 
.J) Seems agitated. 
K) Constantly chewing her fingernails. 

28. From December 16, 1946 to December 21, 
1946 ••• She dates Robert Morris "Red" Manley: 

A) Every night. 
B) Are sleeping together. 
C) Manley: 

I. Tall - Thin - Red hair - Freckle faced -
Married - Salesman. 

D) He leaves the San Diego area. 

29. First week in .January 1947: 
A) Siegel closes "The Flamingo": 

I. In the first 10 days it has been open: 
(1) Has lost $300 thousand! 

30. Monday - .January 6, 1947 - San Diego: 
A) Car pulls up to the French residence: 

I. Man and woman approach and knock. 

II. "Short, dark, man" stays at the wheel of 
the '36 or '37, black, Ford, sedan! 

B) She doesn't want to talk to them!! 
I. Nobody answers the door. 



( 

( 

C) The 3 finally leavel 

D) Frenchs' ask who they were ••• She won't 
telll 

E) Elizabeth calls "Red". 
F) Manley comes to San Diego: 

I. She asks him to drive her to Los Angeles. 
II. He agrees. 

31. Same day ••• January 6, 1947: 
A) Siegel is acting irrationally: 

I. Heroin, homicidal rage, and owing moneyl 
B) Flies to Los Angeles. 
C) Fit: 

I. Throws art objects. 
II. Puts out cigarettes in the carpet. 
III. Threatens to kill all his debtors. 

32. Thursday - January 9, 1947: 
A) Manley and Elizabeth arrive in Los Angeles. 
B) She checks her luggage into a locker at the 

Greyhound bus depot. 
C) He drives her to the Biltmore Hotel. 
D) 6:30 - Evening - Manley leaves her in the 

lobby getting phone change. 
E) Manley ••• IS NOT THE KILLER: 

I. Passes polygraph tests. 
II. Alibi. 
III. Eventually ••• Marriage fails. 
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IV. Goes insane. 
V. Patton State Hospital for the Insane ••• He 

commits suicide! 
F) Elizabeth makes several phone calls. 
G) Waits for a long time in one of the chairs. 
H) 10:00 - Night - 22 year old, Elizabeth Short: 

I. Walks out. 
II. 3 Y2 hours after arriving. 
III. Never seen again until ••••• Dead! 

33 • .January 14, 1947 - Siegel cancels his flight 
to New York. 

33. Thursday - Evening - .January 24, 1947: 
A) 9 days after the body has been discovered. 
B) "Herald Examiner" - reporter gets a phone 

call: 
I. Caller ••• Will be sending some of her items 

she had when she disappeared! 
C) Receive envelope: 

I. Her Greyhound claims ticket. 
II. Her I.D. 
III. Her birth certificate. 
IV. Her social security card. 
V. Several business cards from different 

men. 
VI. Her address book: 
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(1) Has the names and addresses of 
several prominent men in it!!! 

a. They have never been made public! 
D) The envelope has some smudged 

fingerprints on it: 
I. Whose prints are they??? 

(1) Never publicly identified! 
E) Donahoe tells the public: 

I. He has sent the prints to the F.B.I.!! 
II. They never get any! 

34. During the investigation: 
A) Young, Marilyn Monroe ••• Knows Elizabeth: 

I. Convinced her murder is connected to 
Brenda Allen and the mob! 

II. Convinced Elizabeth has gotten herself 
"into trouble." 

35. During the investigation: 
A) Rumor ••• Elizabeth was lesbian! 
B) Rumor ••• Elizabeth was incapable of having 

sex because: 
I. She has underdeveloped sex organs! 

(1) Sex was painful for her at times, BUT, 
not underdeveloped! 

C) Why these rumors??? 
I. Are intentional!! 
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(1) To cover up the FACT she was 
pregnant at the time of her murder! 

36 • .January 27, 1947 - Siegel returns to Las 
Vegas: 

A) Will reopen "The Flamingo" on March 1, 
1947. 

38. April 1947 - Siegel and Hill are constantly 
arguing: 

A) Over his interest in Marie McDonald! 
B) May 17, 1947 •••• 0ne hell of a fight!!! 

I. She calls him: "A rotten murderer!" 
II. He breaks her nose! 
III. She attempts suicide. 

C) She will fly to New York: 
I. Surgery on her nose. 

D) .June 10, 1947 ••••• Hill flies to Paris for a 
"vacation." 

39. Friday - .June 20, 1947 ••••• Siegel flies to Los 
Angeles: 

A) Met by AI Smiley. 
B) Afternoon: 

I. Drucker's Barber Shop. 
II. Shave and haircut. 

C) Night - He and Smiley eat at a restaurant. 
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D) 10:30 - Night - Return to Beverly Hills 
mansion. 

E) Siegel is sitting on the sofa reading "The 
Los Angeles Times." 

F) Warm ••• Window is open ••• Drapes are pulled 
back. 

G) Outside: 
I. Assassin. 
II. 15 feet away. 
III •• 30 caliber carbine. 
IV. Fires 9 shots! 
V. 1 st shot hits Siegel in the side of the 

head - Comes out his left eye - Blows it 
14 feet across the room against the door 
jam! 

VI. 2 nd shot hits him in the face - Exits 
through his neck. 

VII. 4 of the 9 bullets hit him! 
H) Why is Siegel hit??? 

I. HE WAS CRAZY!!! 
II. The police and the mob "okayed" the hit!! 
III. The police let Dragna kill him!!! 

40. The Black Dahlia investigation leads 
Detective Harry Hansen on a strange path: 

A) He is an honest cop! 
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I, 

B) Discovers his partner, Detective Finis 
Brown is giving information to the 
"Gangster Squad" commander, Lt. Willie 

Burns!1! 
C) Is investigating ••• Dr. Leslie Audrain for 

giving illegal abortions: 
I. Pushes for Audrain's arrest. 
II. Has a criminal abortion record. 
III. Uses the aliases of: 

(1) Dr. C • .J. Morris. 
(2) Dr. Scott. 

D) Audrain is protected by Lt. Willie Burns and 
the "Gangster Squad": 
I. The squad is supposed to arrest all 

abortionists: 
(1) But, they only arrest those outside 

Audrain's ring who are not paying 
them protection money! 

E) Hansen's arrest of Audrain is blocked by 
Horrell: 
I. Finds out that "Squad" detectives, Archie 

Case and .James Ahern are questioning 
his suspects BEFORE himl! 
(1) Donahoe CAN"T afford to have anyone 

"connect the dots!" 
F) Hansen will uncover the entire story: 

I. BUT, will never have anything in black 
and white to back it up! 
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G) February 19, 1947: 
I. Hansen is removed as homicide 

commanderll 
(1) Re-assigned to robbery! 

41. May 19, 1949: 
A) Pasadena, California. 
B) In his home. 
C) Dr. Leslie Audrain commits "suicide." 
D) Detective Harry Hansen always believed: 

I. The "Gangster Squad" had a hand in his 
deathl 

42. Sergeant Charles Stoker: 
A) Honest cop. 
B) Investigates Brenda Allen: 

I. Plans to arrest her. 
C) Investigators ••• Archie Case and -James 

Ahern warn him not toll! 
I. Both men are not only "Gangster Squad" 

members, BUT, they work directly for 
Donahoell 

D) Stoker is also investigating ~udrain and the 
Syndicate abortion ring: 

I. Again, he is warned by the "Squad" to 
stop! 

E) Stoker continues to investigatel 
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F) Gets death threats ••• Unless he keeps quiet 
and stops! 

43. September 11, 1948: 
A) Stoker arrests Brenda Allen. 
B) Results: 

I. He is reduced in rank for insubordination. 
II. Transferred to traffic. 
III. Later ••• Framed for burglary ••• By "The 

Gangster Squad." 
IV. He is ridiculed in "The Los Angeles 

Times" ••••• A Hearst newspaper! 
V. Resigns. 
VI. Goes to work for the railroad. 
VII. March 10, 1975 ••• Dies ••• A forgotten man! 

44. August 16, 1949: 
A) Brenda Allen has tapes proving bribery and 

perjury!! 
B) They incriminate: 

I. Chief - Clemence Horrell. 
II. Assistant Chief - .Joe Reed. 
III. Sergeant - Elmer .Jackson. 
IV. Lt. - Rudy Wellpott. 

C) Horrell resigns!! 
D) BUT, suddenly ••••• The tapes disappear!! 
E) Brenda Allen refuses to testify against 

anybody! 
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F) All of those incriminated are ACQUITTED! 
G) She goes back into business!! 

45. Captain ~ack Donahoe: 
A) Becomes a major narcotics dealer for the 

mob! 
B) Resigns from the LAPD. 
C) ~une 18, 1966 ••• Home ••• Suicide ••• Shoots 

himself in the chest! 

46. The case: 
A) Never solved! 
B) Time goes by! 
C) Still open! 

What most likely happened? 
47. Norman Chandler: 

A) Father. 
B) Publisher of "The Los Angeles Times." 
C) The most powerful man in Los Angeles. 
D) HE picks the Mayor! 
E) HE picks the Police Chief! 
F) HE controls the LAPD! 
G) HE runs the City Council! 
H) He is VERY private. 
I) He SEEMS gracious. 
~) He SEEMS debonair. 
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K) BUT, he is secretive - Harsh - Cold­
Sinister! 

M) He is a womanizer! 
N) Meets women for sex at his California Club 

suite! 
0) The police know a lot about his private life: 

I. BUT, they keep their mouths shut! 

48. Arthur Lake: 
A) Popular actor in the "Blondie" movies! 
B) His wife is ••• Patricia Davies Van Clive: 

I. She is the illegitimate daughter of William 
Randolph Hearst and his mistress, Marion 
Davies!1I 

C) He is a good friend of Norman Chandler. 
D) Lake is on Brenda Allen's "A-List" of clients! 

49. Elizabeth Short becomes one of Brenda 

Allen's girls: 
A) Has met and knows Arthur Lake very well: 

I. His name and address are in her address 
book! 

50. Lake sets up Short with Chandler: 
A) Sex on more than one occaision! 
B) Chandler likes her! 

( 51. Chandler gets her pregnantll! 
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A) If a Brenda Allen girl gets pregnant: 
I. The Syndicate abortionist, Dr. Leslie 

Audrain, takes care of her! 

52. Mark Hansen tries to set Short up with 
Audrain: 

A) She is to have no choice in the matter. 
B) Maurice Clement drives her to her first 

appointment. 

53. Short has 2nd thoughts about the abortion: 
A) Flees to San Diego. 

54 • .January 4, 1947 - From San Diego -Short 
calls Hansen: 

A) Asks for money and she will disappear! 
B) She tells him where to send it! 

55 • .January 6, 1947 - Hansen, Allen, and 
Clement show up at the San Diego address! 

A) Fearful ••••• Short refuses to answer door. 

56. Short calls Manley: 
A) He drives her to Los Angeles on .January 9, 

1947. 
B) Her plan is to cont~ct Lake or Chandler: 

I. Get money from Chandler and disappear. 
C) Manley leaves her at the Hilton. 



( 57. At the Hilton: 
A) Short calls Lake or Chandler. 
B) Either way Chandler gets the message. 
C) Someone contacts Reed and Donahoe in 

the LAPD. 

58. Reed or Donahoe contact Siegel: 
A) He is town. 
B) It's his problem: 

I. She is one of Allen's girls! 
II. Allen's operation is under Siegel! 
III. She has refused to get an abortion! 

59. In one of her many calls from the Hilton: 
( A) She is told what time to leave. 

B) She is told what direction to walk! 
C) Does so •••••••••••••• Disappears! 

60. Abducted by: 
A) Siegel - AI Greenberg - .Jack Anderson 

Wilson - and Maurice Clement. 

61. Taken to Allen's Bungalow Court at 836 
Catalina Street: 

A) Kept for a week. 
B) Attempt to change mind! 



( 62 • .January 14, 1947 - "Bugsy" has cancelled his 
flight to New York: 

A) Alive: 
I. Pistol whipped and mouth slashed from 

corners to ears by Siegel and/or Wilson! 
B) Audrain is called. 
C) Shows up ••• She is dead from the slashing 

and beating! 
D) Body is taken into the bathroom. 
E) Tied over the tub. 
F) Uterus and fetus removed. 
G) Tattoo is removed to hinder identification. 
H) Bisected ••• Water ••• Washes away a lot of the 

blood: 
I. To be cleaned up is the blood on the walls 

and floors of the rooms from: 
(1) The beating. 
(2) The slashing. 
(3) The dragging. 

I) Siegel carves the "D" on the upper thigh 
next to the pubic region ••• Why? 
I. To implicate .Jack Dragna! 
II. Will place the body near Dragna's home! 

.J) Body is taken to the vacant lot behind 

Dragna's: 
I. Taken out and placed there! 

63. Factual event - Late night of .January 14th 
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and into the morning hours of .January 15th 
1947: 

A) "Gangster Squad" Detectives, Case and 
Ahern: 

I. See a dark sedan - Speeding - Run a red 
light in front of them! 

B) Follow to Allen's Bungalow Court! 
C) 3 men get out and enter. 
D) They pull up. 

E) Driver gets out ••• At gunpoint ••• Arrested. 
F) Take him and enter the Bungalow. 
G) One of the men hands Ahern a police 

courtesy card: 
I. Signed by Donahoe. 
II. Has Donahoe's private home phone 

number on it. 
H) Search the bungalow: 

I. Blood everywherell 
II. Men won't say from what! 

I) Case and Ahern call Donahoe: 
I. Tell him about the card! 
II. Tell him about the blood! 
III. He tells them to keep quiet and stay 

put ••• He'li be there in a few minutes! 
.J) Donahoe arrives: 

I. He talks to the 4 men PRIVATELY! 
K) Donahoe tells Case and Ahern that the 

blood was from an argument and fight: 
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I. They KNOW betterl 
L) He tells them: 

I. Say nothing about thisl 
II. This NEVER happenedl 

M) They leave ••• BUT, they have recognized the 
man with the card: 

I. Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegell 
N) The other 3 men??? 

I. Maurice Clement. 
II. AI Greenberg. 
III. dack Anderson Wilson. 

64. Afterward: 
A) Chandler's influence results in the "phony" 

investigation of the murder and the cover­
upl 

B) Hearst is also involved in a partial cover-up: 
I. He is not going to allow Lake ••• One of 

"his" ••• To be implicated in any wayl 
(1) He has any investigation of Lake 

stopped I 
C) Maurice Clement: 

I. NEVER questionedl 
D) Those involved: 

I. The abduction and murder: 
(1) Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel. 
(2) dack Anderson Wilson: 

a. Alias: "Arnold Smith. 
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b. Tall - Thin - Limp. 
c. Alcoholic. 
d. History of robbery. 
e. History of sex offenses. 
f. Murdered Bauerdorf! 
g. F.B.I. profilers - 2000 - He fits as 

one of those involved! 
(3) AI Greenberg. 
(4) Maurice Clement. 

II. Cutting up the body: 
(1) Dr. Leslie Audrain. 

III. The cover-up: 
(1) The Chandler faction. 
(2) The Hearst faction. 
(3) Mark Hansen. 
(4) Brenda Allen. 
(5) Captain Jack Donahoe. 
(6) Medical Examiner, Dr. Frederick 

Newbarr. 
(7) Detective Finis Brown. 
(8) Certain Vice Squad Administrators. 
(9) Certain "Gangster Squad" members. 

65. October 1973 - Norman Chandler dies. 

66. 1973 - Lucky Luciano: "Bugsy Siegel was 
murdered by Jack Dragna." 



( 

( 

67. Case and Ahern: 
A) Bodyguard detail for any of the Kennedy's 

when they come to Los Angeles. 
B) Night of Marilyn Monroe's "suicide": 

I. With Robert Kennedy when he goes to her 
house. 

II. Many believe they made her death 
appear to be a "suicide." 

C) 1978 ••••• Case dies. 
D) 1999 ••••• Ahern dies. 

68 • .January 1982: 
A) .Jack Anderson Wilson: 

I. In his hotel room. 
II. Fire - Burns to death. 
III. Evidence points to arson. 

69. 1987 - Eddie Cannizzaro: 
A) On his deathbed. 
B) Former driver and bodyguard for .Jack 

Dragna. 
C) Confession to Federal agents. 
D) "I killed Bugsy for Dragna." 

70.2003: 
A) The Los Angeles County Coroner's Office: 

I. Elizabeth Short's autopsy report is "lost." 
II. BUT, how could it? 



( 

( 

(1) In the 1970's all of the reports were 
transferred to microfilm! 

B) Revelation from the old Grand ~ury 
material: 

I. Finis Brown DID manipulate the Grand 
~ury. 

II. Finis Brown DID lead the Grand ~ury in 
the wrong directions on the case. 

III. Also involved in this "misleading" was: 
(1) "The Gangster Squad." 
(2) Members of the Vice Squad. 
(3) High-up Administrators who handled 

the case. 



( 1947 - March 
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1. March 12, 1947 - President Harry Truman: 
A) Asks Congress to appropriate $400 million in 

military assistance. 
B) To Pro-Western governments of Turkey & 

Greece. 
C) To fight Communism. 

D) Approved. 

E) Called: "The Truman Doctrine." 
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March 25, 1947 
The Centralia Mine Disaster 

1. Centralia, Illinois: 
A) Centralia Coal Company. 
8) Mine #5. 
C) 142 men in the mine. 
D) Explosionl 
E) Rescue operations for 4 days. 
F) 111 of the 142 men are killed. 
G) Investigation: 

I. Mine inspectors have been reporting dangerous 
violations of safety codes for yearsl 

II. Little or no action has been takenl 
III. The technical operator of the mine is the U.S. 

Government ••• Why? 
(1) Have seized all mines in May of 1946. 
(2) Why? •• A United Mine Workers Strike. 

IV. UMW President, John L. Lewis, denounces the 
Secretary of the Interior, J.A. Krug, as a 

"murderer." 
V. Lewis calls for the nation's 400,000 coal miners 

to walk out on a memorial strikel 

2. 1948 ••• Mine Company pleads "no contest": 
A) Fined $1 thousand for willful neglectllllllllll 
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June 20, 1947 
Crime 

1. Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel is sitting in Virginia 
Hill's mansion reading "The Los Angeles 
Times": 
A) 10:00 - Night. 
B) From 15 feet away - Outside - Through a 

window: 
I. Barrage of shots from a .30 caliber 

carbine: 
a. Hit in the nose! 
b. Hit in the cheekl 
c. Hit in the eye - Blows it out and clear 

across the room! 
d. One bullet smashes a vertebrae. 
e. He is dead at age 41 !I! 



( 1947 - June 
1. Mt. Ranier, Washington - Kenneth Arnold: 

A) "9, Silvery, Discs." 
B) 1st U.F.O.'s. 

2. June 5, 1947 - Secretary of State, George C. 

Marshall: 

A) Proposes "The Marshall Plan." 
B) U.S. - Large sums of money. 

C) Economic Reconstruction of Europe. 

( 



1947 - October 
1. October 20, 1947 - The House Committee on Un-

American Activities: 

A) Start hearings. 
B) To get rid of Communists in Hollywood. 
C) December 5, 1947 - 10 Hollywood figures are 

indicted by a Grand Jury: 

I. For contempt of Congress. 



( 1948 
1. President Harry Truman: 

A) Orders all Armed Forces to be Integrated. 

2. T.S. Eliot - Nobel Prize - Literature. 

3. LP (Long Playing) Phonograph Records: 

A) 1st introduced by Columbia Records. 

4. Mt. Palomar, California - Telescope is installed. 

5. "The Milton Berle Show": 
( A) 1st Television Hit Show. 

( 

6. Jack Kerouac - Originates term "Beats": 

A) Later becomes "Beatniks": 
I. Outcasts of American Society. 

II. Spontaniety - Friendship - Jazz - Open 

Sexuality - Drug Use. 
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1948 
"* Alger Hiss *" 

1. Alger Hiss: 
A) Born - November 11, 1904 - Baltimore, Maryland. 
B) Johns Hopkins University - Phi Beta Kappa. 
C) Harvard Law School- Top of his class. 
D) "New Deal" lawyer. 
E) 1934 - Nye Committee - Special Senate Committee -

Investigate munitions industry - Headed by Senator 
Gerald Nye of North Dakota. 

F) State Department. 
G) Policy advisor for FDR at Yalta. 
H) Secretary General of the United Nations Conference in 

San Francisco. 
I) President of the Carnegie Endowment for International 

Peace. 
J) Corporate Wall Street lawyer. 

2. 1948 - HUAC - House Un-American Activities Committee: 
A) Key member of the committee is Representative, 

Richard Nixon of California: 
I. 1945 - Defeats Jerry Voorhis by falsely accusing him 

of being a communist! 
ll. Is a "Witch Hunter." 

B) Testifying is Whittaker Chambers: 
I. Joins the communist party in 1925 while a student at 

Columbia University. 
ll. 1933 - Member of the communist underground. 
ID. 1939 - Turned over a list of "American 

Communists" to the Assistant Secretary of State, 
Adolf Berle: 
**On the list is ..... Alger Hiss! 
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IV. Presently - Senior editor of "Time" and "Life" 
magazines. 

C) Tuesday - August 3, 1948 - HUAC hearings: 
I. Chambers accuses Hiss of being a communist. 

D) Thursday - August 5, 1948 - Hiss testifies: 
I. Says the accusation is a lie! 

E) Chambers is contacted in New York: 
I. Did Hiss know him by another name while he was a 

communist? 
ll. Yes - "George Crosley" - A free lance writer. 

F) Nixon and Chambers will later meet in private: 
I. Talk over every detail. 
ll. Nixon plans on proving the 2 men DO know each 

other. 

3. Monday - August 16, 1948 - Hiss testifies again: 
A) Nixon shows him a picture of Chambers - "Do you know 

him?" 
I. Hiss - Looks familiar - Would have to see in person to 

know for sure - Man he resembles used to have very 
bad teeth: 
**Chambers has had horrible teeth - Pulled­

Replaced with dentures. 
B) 2 men confront each other: 

I. Hiss: When he knew him he didn't know he was a 
communist. 

ll. Hiss: "Crosley" was allowed to live rent free in the 
Hiss apartment. 

ill. Hiss: "Crosley" was allowed to drive the Hiss car. 
IV. Hiss: "Crosley" was a free lance writer. 
V. Hiss: First met "Crosley" in 1934 or 1935. 

C) After: 
I. Nixon - Statement to press - Chambers has proven 

Hiss to be a liar! 
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ll. Chambers - Radio - Says Hiss is a communist. 

4. September 27, 1948 - Hiss f'Iles a libel suit against Chambers 
for calling him a communist: 
A) $75 thousand. 

5. Thursday - December 2, 1948 - HUAC hearings: 
A) Chambers produces the famous "Pumpkin Papers": 

I. Microf'Ilm supposidly left in a hollowed out pumpkin 
by Hiss. 

ll. Some are totally blank! 
III. Some are of no importance what so ever! 
IV. Some cannot be read! 
V. Others are related to life rafts, parachutes, and fire 

extinguishers! 
B) Hiss will NEVER be allowed to view them until after his 

release from prison! 
C) Nixon gives the public the impression that the 

documents are of great value: 
I. Hiss has endangered American lives by turning the 

information over to the Russians. 

6. December 15, 1948 - New York - Federal Grand Jury -
Indicts Alger Hiss for perjury: 
A) Lied about passing state department secrets to 

Chambers in February and March of 1938. 

7. May 31, 1949 - Trial of Alger Hiss starts: 
A) Defended by Lloyd Paul Stryker. 
B) Prosecutor is Thomas Murphy. 
C) Evidence: 

I. 4 scraps of paper with Hiss' handwriting scribbled on 
them. 
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II. 58 pages of State Department documents on 
microrIlm. 

ill. 65 typewritten pages - From Hiss' typewriter -
Typed by his wife, Priscilla. 

IV. Chambers says Hiss gave him the "Pumpkin 
Papers." 

V. Chambers: Hiss part of a Washington Spy Ring! 
D) Defense points: 

I. Hiss doesn't type! 
II. Hiss' wife hated to type! 
ill. Papers not typed on Hiss' typewriter! 
IV. Different kind of paper than what Hiss used! 
V. The "Hiss Typewriter" was a fake! Not Hiss'! 
VI. Hiss' secretary, Eunice Lincoln, did not write nor 

type the documents for him! 
VII. Chambers probably switched the typewriters! 
VIII. Chambers is a communist! 
IX. Papers given to Chambers by Julian Wadleigh, 

Communist courier, serving in the Trade 
Agreements Division of the State Department. 

X. Plan was to set up Hiss! 
XI. 3 Psychiatrists: 

**Chambers is living in a fantasy world where 
reality doesn't exist! 

**Chambers is psychopathic! 
E) Trial lasts 5 weeks: 

I. Hung jury! 
II. 8 for conviction - 4 for acquittal! 

8. Because the 3 year statute of limitations for espionage has 
expired - Hiss is indicted for perjury: 
A) Not telling the truth to HUAC and during his 1st trial. 

9. November 1949 - 2nd trial starts: 
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A) Defense attorney is Claude Cross. 
B) Prosecutor is Thomas Murphy. 
C) Saturday - January 21, 1950 - 2:50 - Afternoon - Guilty! 
D) Wednesday - January 25, 1950 - Sentenced - 10 years! 
E) Released - $5 thousand bail- Pending appeal. 

10. December 1950 - Turned down by a Circuit Court of 
Appeals: 
A) March 22, 1951 - Enters prison. 
B) Supreme Court refuses to hear his case. 
C) Conviction is upheld by an appeals court. 
D) Motion for a new trial is denied! 

11. November 1954 - 44 months - Released. 

12. 1959 - He and wife separate. 

13. Starts fighting to clear his name. 

14. 1961 - Chambers dies. 

15. August 1975 - Freedom of Information Act - Gets copies of 
microf"Ilm - NOTHING on them!! 

16. August 5, 1975 - Reinstated to the Massachusetts Bar as a 
lawyer. 

17. Fights until his death to clear his name!! 

18.2001 - Deciphered transcripts ofWW II Soviet intelligence 
cables: 
A) Confirm Hiss provided information to Soviet 

operatives in the 1940's!! 
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1948 - January 
1. January 1, 1948 - General Clifton Cates - 19th 

Commandant of the U.S.M.C.: 
A) Born - 8/31/1893 - Tiptonville, Tennessee. 
B) WW I: 

I. Wounded 6 times. 
II. Navy Cross - Silver Star - Croix de Guerre -

French Legion of Honor. 
C) WW II: 

I. Guadalcanal. 
II. Tinian. 
III. Iwo Jima. 

D) January 30, 1954 - Retires. 
E) June 6, 1970 - Quantico, Virginia - Dies. 



1. Chessman: 

January 1948 
Cantl Chessman 

A) Born - 1921. 
B) Poor lower middle class family. 
C) Rheumatic Fever as a child. 
D) Suffers entire life with Bronchial 

Asthma. 
E) Age 16 ••••• Reformatory ••••• Petty Theft. 
F) December 8, 1947 - Paroled. 

2 • .January 23, 1948 - Los Angeles, California: 
( A) Wild car chase. 

B) He is in a Ford Coupe. 
C) Stopped. 
D) Is carrying a .45 - Has stolen clothing. 
E) Has a red bandana tied so as to fit over a 

spotlight. 
F) Suspected of being "The Red Light Bandit": 

I. Approaches parked cars on Lover's Lane. 
II. Holds a blinking red light. 
III. At gunpoint robs them. 
IV. Forces 2 of the women to perform 

Fellatio on him. 
V. Forces 1 woman to strip and rapes her. 



3. Is indicted on 18 counts plus 3 counts of 
kidnapping: 
A) Falls under The Lindbergh Law - Carries the 

death penaltyl 

4. May 18, 1948 - Guilty on 17 of the 18 counts. 

5. July 1948 - For the 2 counts of kidnapping -
Death in the Gas Chamber at San Quentin: 
A) Death Row - Cell #2455. 

6. Educates himself - Writes a book: "Cell 2455 -
Death Row." 

( 7. Appeals: 

I 

'" 

A) Becomes his own lawyer on death row. 
B) More appeals. 
C) 1954 - Last minute reprieve. 
D) Drags on for 6 more years. 
E) 1959 - U.S. Supreme Court grants him his 

7 th stay of execution. 
F) 1960 - California Governor, Pat Brown - 8 th 

stay of execution. 

8. May 2, 1960 - 12 years on death row - Enters 
the Gas Chamber: 
A) Attorney gets stay - Secretary dials wrong 

number - Gets through ••••• too late ••••• deadl 



( 1948 - March 
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1. Supreme Court: 
A) Religious training in Public Schools is 

unconstitutional. 



( 1948 - May 
1. May 14, 1948 - United States: 

A) 1st country. 

B) Recognize - New Jewish State - Israel. 

( 
\ 



( 1948 - June 
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1. June 24, 1948 - Russia - Starts - Land Blockade 
of Berlin from West Germany: 
A) June 25th 

- U.S. & England - Decide on airlift 
to save West Berlin. 

B) Becomes "The Berlin Airlift": 
I. Lasts 11 months. 
II. 20,000 U.S. Airmen involved. 
III. Planes land at 3 minute intervals. 
IV. At airfields in West Berlin. 
V. 1,000 planes per day. 
VI. Deliver 2.5 million tons of freight. 

C) May 12, 1949 - Russia lifts blockade: 

I. Builds "The Wall." 

2. June 24, 1948 - The Selective Service Act: 
A) Ages 18 to 25 ••• Register. 
B) Ages 19 to 25 ••• Drafted ••• 21 months of 

service. 



( 
\. 

( 
\ 

( 

1948 - July 
1. July 7, 1948 - 6 Female Reservists: 

A) Sworn into the Regular U.S. Navy. 
B) 1st!! 



( 1948 - November 

( 

" 

/ 
\ 

1. November 2, 1948 - Presidential Election -
Democrat, Harry Truman - 33rd President: 

A) Defeats the Governor of New York, Thomas 

Dewey. 
B) Greatest political upset in U.S. history. 



( 1949 
1. William Faulkner - Nobel Prize - Literature. 

( 

( 



( 

1949 - C.I.A. 
1. Start very actively engaging in Clandestine 

Operations: 
A) Covert Operations ••• To influence or change 

the way a country is governed: 
I. Results are more important than the 

process! 
(1) Actions are "loud": Very obvious! 
(2) Operatives are "very active." 

B) Espionage Operations ••• To secretly gather 
information about friends or foes: 

I. Actions are "quiet." 
II. Operatives are passive, cautious, and 

careful. 

2. September 1949 - C.I.A. drops scores of 
parachutists behind Soviet lines: 
A) To spy. 
B) To form resistance groups. 

3. 1949 ••• Albania is the main C.I.A. target: 
A) Wisner tells British liason, in Washington, 

Kim Philby: 
I. Wisner doesn't know it ••• BUT ••• Philby is a 

Soviet "mole"!!!! 



( 1949 - January 
1. January 20, 1949 - Inauguration Day - 64 year 

old, Democrat, Harry Truman - 33rd President: 

A) Born - 5/8/1884 - Lamar, Missouri. 
B) WW I. 
e) 1934 - u.s. Senator - Missouri. 
D) 1st Inaugural to be Televised. 
E) Loves Poker. 

F) Rated ••• Great. 

G) 12/26/1972 - Age 88 - Dies. 

( 

( 



( 
QUOTATIONS BY HARRY TRUMAN 



1 

AS A SENATOR 

( In 1944 when told F.D.R. would endorse him for the V.P. nominations 

"Tell him to go to hell. 11m for Jimmy Byrnes. 1I 

Upon becoming President after the death of F.D.R.: 

"I don't know if you boys pray, but if you do, please pray to God to helr 

me carry this 10ad. 1I 

AS PRESIDENT 

December 24, 1946: 

"We have found it" is easier for men to die together on the field of battJ. 

than it is for them to live together at home in peace. 1I 

( March 1947 -. Visi ting Mexico - President Aleman asks him what he thinks 

of a new volcano:-

"Frankly, it's nothing compared to the one I'm sitting on in Wash:i.ngton,1I 

October 8, 1947 - i\f:lked cl.:)Out Nomen, 

"1lhe moral force of wotncm 1188 always had a who1t:;8ome influence upon tl1e 

character of our civilization. They are deeply responsive to the fund­

-amental human valltt~ s . Women eare more for people than for dollars, 

more for healthy children than fat dividends. Women want a society in 

which we build schools instead of prisons. Women want a world in which 

we sow and harvest the seeds of a good life instead of the seeds of war,' 

June 4, 1948: 

"You cannot stamp out communism by driving it underground. You can pre­

-vent communism by more and better democracy. You cannot stop the spreDc 

of an idea by passing a law ag~inst it. The ideas of requiring communis' 



organizations to divulge information about themselves is a simple and 

( attractive one. But it is about as practical as requiring thieves to 

register with the sheriff. II 

June 12.1948: 

"The President can't cross the street without creating an incident. But 

this President likes to create incidents." 

}"ebruary 1949 - Speaks to a group of college students about honesty - 'rhe 

presents each student with a pen inscribed: III swiped this from Harry S. 

l' ruman ... 

March 20, 1949: 

"There isn't a word in the English language that has been so severly ab-

( -used during the last ten years as the word democracy." 

When asked why he wasn't running for the Presidency in 1952: 

"If you don't like the heat, get out of the l<itchen. Well, that's what 

I'm doing. II 

October 12, 1952: 

III like Ike. I like Ike so well I would send him back to the army if I 

had a chance. 1I 

January 25, 1953: 

til have done the best I could, the best for the people. I hope it was 

enough. " 

January 1953 - While preparing to vacate the White House: 

IIIf I'd known there would be so much work leaving this place, I'd have ru 
::1,O'~ ; Yl _ II 



J 

1948 PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN 

( September 1948 - Reporter asks Truman what made him decide to run: 

"Where would I ever find another house like this?" 

September 20, 1948: 

ItThe other day, a cartoonist for a Republican newspaper drew a cartoon 

of me that I enj oyed •. He showed me dressed up as Paul Revere, riding 

through a colonial town, yelling to the townspeople: "Look outl The Rep ... 

-ublicans are coming I" It was a good cartoon. There's a lot of truth 

in it. But it's not quite accurate •. What I'm really telling you is not 

that the Republicans are coming, but that they are here. They have been 

in Washington for the last two years in the form of the notorious Rep­

-ublican 'do-nothing' 80thCongress. u 

( October 6, 1948: 

"Let's take a look at the record of the 80th Congress they're so proud of 

I call it the "notorious, do-nothing Republican 80.:th Congress," Maybe I 

ought to leave out the I do-nothing' part of it I because it did do some tll 

-ings •••••.• most of them bad." 

October 7, 1948: 

"The Republican lead'~rship wouldn t t give the American people the kind of 

housing they need because the rich real estate lobby opposed it. The 

Hoover slogan, if you remember, back in 1929 and 1930 was, tlTwo cars in 

every garage." The Republican slogan today is, "Two families in every 

garage." 

October 13, 1948: 

"r have studied the Republican Party for years at close hand, in the cap·· 

-ital of the United States. Arid I have discovered where the Republicans 



stand on most'of the major issues. Since they won't tell you themselves, 

( I'm going to tell you: They approve of the American farmer ••••• but they'· 

-re willing to help him go broke. They stand four-square for the America: 

home ••••• but not for housing. They're strong for labor ••••• but they're 

stronger for restricting labor's rights. They favor a minimum wage ••••• 

the· smaller the minimum the better. They endorse educational opportunity 

for all ••••• but they won' t spend money flJr teachers 01.' for schools. They 

think modern medical care and ~ospitals are fine ••••• for people who can 

afford them. They approve of social security benefits ••••• so much so tha 

they took them ~way from almost a million people. They believe in inter­

-national trade ••••• so much so that they crippled our reciprocal trade 

program, and killed. our international wheat agreement. They favor the 

admission of displacedpersons ••••• but only within shameful racial and 

religious limitations. They consider electric power a great blessing •••• 

( but only when the private power companies get their rake-off. They say 

TVA is wonderful ••••• but we ought never try it again. They condemn 'cruc 

-lly high prices' ••••• but fight to the death every effort to bring them 

down. They think the American standard of living is a fine thing ••••• so 

long as it doesn't spread to all the people. And they admire the Govcrn~ 

-ment of the United States so much that they would like to buy it." 

TRUMAN AND THE PRESS .. ..... .. ... 

Reporter: "Mr. President, the first thil'1.g Jefferson did regarding the 

Alien and Sedition Laws was to release 11 newepaper publishers from pris. 

-on. It 

rrrumans "Yes. I think he made a mista.ke on that." 

VS. MACARTHUR 



"Time after time. MacArthur went his own way in national policies. And 

( he didn't seem to care whether he upset national policy of the Government 

of the United States or not. He was trying to get himself in good with 

one of the big parties of the Government so that he could be President of 

the United States. He didn't fool anybody, and least of all didn't fool 

me." 

March 1951 s 
, . 

"If there is one basic element in our constitution, it is civilian con-

-trol of the military. Policies are to be made by elected political off-

-icials. not by Generals or Admirals. Yet time and again General Mac-

-Arthur had shown that he was unwilling to accapt the policies of this 

administration. By his repeated public statements. he was not only con~ 

-fusing the allies, but, in fact, was also setting his policy against the 

President's.1I 

"Courage didn't have anything to do with it. General MacArthur was in­

-subordinate and I fired him. That's all there was to it." 

"In the first place. of course, he was wrong. I always felt the Soviets 

were the real aggressors, and they'd be the only winners if we got bogged 

down in what Bradley called lithe wrong war, at the wrong place. at the 

wrong time, and with the wrong enemy." If MacArthur's advice had been 

talcen we would have been openly at war with Red China, then probably with 

Russia, and W.W. III would have been on.n 

liThe next morning I got to my office after my walk at about eight-fifteen 

and George Marshall was already there in the outer office, waiting for me 

That was very unusual. because George was afella who was always late for 

meetings. He got to his feet,and he said to me, "I spent most of the 



night on that file. Mr. President, you should have fired the son-of-a.­

bitch two years ago. 1I 

ON BEING PRESIDENT 

April 27. 1959: 

IIS ome of the Presidents were great and some of them weren't. I can say 

that, because I wasn't one of the great Presidents, but I had a good time 

trying to be one. 1I 

Asked to explain his IIgive 'em hell" speechesl 

"I never give them hell.· I just tell the truth and they think its hell." 

IIIf I hadn't been President of the United States, I probably would have 

( ended up a piano player in a. whore house." 

DIPLOMACY 

Soviet Foreign Minister I Molotov: "I have never been talked to lilte that 

in my life. 1I 

Truman: "Carry out your agreement and you won't get talked to like that 

again. II 

PARTY POLITICS 

1945: 

"When I hear Republicans say I'm doing all right. I know damned well I'm 

wrong." 



( 

( 

VIEWS AFTER RETIREMENT 

October 1956& 

1 

II I like Ike, but not as President. He's. gotten mixed up with those damne( 

Republicans and doesn't know which way is up." 

On Castro: 

"I'd've given him a big reception. I'd've had our picture taken together 

then said to him. "Fidel, your fa nice boy, and so far you've done a prett; 

good job. Now go back to Havana,. shave,. change those dirty clothes, and 

leave everything else up to me." 

October JO, 1960 ~ On Nixona 

"You don't eet a fox to ,watching the chic.~kens just, bec.:ause he has a lot 

of experience in the henhouse. 1I 

On J.F.K., 

"I think that young f'ella might just make a hell of a fine President. 1I 

On Nixon and Lodge: 

"Anyone who voted for Nixon a.nd Lodge ought to go to hell. And, besiden 

Nix(!)n never told the truth in his life. 1I 

ON HIsrfQB:± 

March 27, 1949: 

, 

"Jesse James was actually not a bad man at heart. I've studied his life 

carefully. and I come from his part of the country. James was a modern 

day Robin Hood. He stole from the rich and gave it to the poor, which, 

in general, is not a bad policy. I'm convinced that James would have beo 

an asset to his community, if he had not been diverted into the lawless 
life." 



LATE IN LIFE 

~ April 15, 1956: 

III' m not an elder statesman, I hate elder statesman,.· I' m a Demc>crat and 

a politician and I'm proud of it," 

Answer to a comment that his father was a failure in life, 

liMy father was not a failure. After all, he wae the father of a Presiden1 

of the United States." 

Asked if he could play poker: 

nI've played a game where you put the first card face down and the others 

face up. Then everybody bets, and you.turn your hole card up •••••• and 

somebody takes the money." 

\ IIMissouri has produced 3 notorious charaoters ••••• Mark Twain. Jesse James. 

and me. Mark and Jesse are dead, but I'm still here filling in for them.1I 



( 

( 

1949 - April 
1. u.s., Canada, and 9 European Nations: 

A) Form NATO ••• North Atlantic Treaty 

Organization. 
B) Pledge to protect each other against 

aggression: 
I. Aimed at Communism. 

C) 1st peacetime military alliance in American 
History: 

I. Officially signed on July 21 st
• 



( 

( 

September 6, 1949 
Howard Unruh 

1. Howard Unruh: 
A) Born ••• 1921 ••• Camden, New Jersey. 
B) Public school education. 
C) Very religious. 
D) Quiet. 
E) Withdrawn. 
F) Very reserved. 
G) Physically: 

I. 6 feet, 2 inches tall. 
II. Blue eyes. 
III. Brown hair. 
IV. Slender. 

H) WWII: 
I. Serves with distinction in Italy and at the Battle 

of the Bulge. 
I) 1949: 

I. At age 28. 
II. Enters Temple University. 
III. Studies to be a Pharmacist. 

J) Buys a .9mm German Lugar for $40.00111 

2. September 6, 1949: 
A) 9:20 ••• Aforning. 
B) Leaves home. 
C) Takes the pistol with him. 



( 

( 

D) Starts walking down the streets of 
Camden ••• Opens fire: 

E) In 12 minutes he will kill 13 people: 
I. Shoe Cobbler, John Pilarchik. 
II. Barber, Clark Hoover. 
III. 6 year old, Barber Shop customer, Orris Smith. 
IV. Insurance Agent, James Hutton. 
V. Druggist, "Cohen." 
VI. Cohen's mother. 
VII. Cohen's wife. 
VIII. Alvin Day. 
IX. Car at a stop light: 

(1) Woman. 
(2) Her mother. 
(3) Her 10 year old son. 

X. Mrs. Fegrino. 
XI. 3 year old, Tommy Hamilton. 

F) Also wounds: 
I. A truck driver. 
II. Mrs. Madeline Harris and her son. 

3. Barricades himself in his home: 
A) Surrounded by the police. 
B) Walks out ••• Surrenders. 

4. Totally insane: 
A) Tried ••• Guilty ••• New Jersey State Mental Hospital 

for life ••• Dies there. 



( 1950's 

( 

1. The "Baby Boom." 

2. Economic Prosperity that will be interrupted by 

3 Recessions. 

3. Labor ••• Wages up ••• Unemployment down. 

4. Revival of Religion and commitment to the 

Family. 

5. Era of Track Housing and moving to Suburbia. 

6. Development of Malls. 

7. Fast Food restaurants start appearing. 

8. Age of conformity for adults. 

9. Period of Leisure Time and Spare Money. 

1 O. "Drive-I ns" and "Car Hops." 

11. Big Cars, all kinds of colors and lots of chrome. 



( 12. Age of "New Sexuality" ••• Especially with young 

( 

adults. 

13. Age of "Rebellious Youth": 

A) Influenced by music, cars, movies, etc. 

14. Cold War Age with the possibility of "Massive 

Nuclear Retaliation." 

15. Immigration skyrockets: 

A) Especially from Puerto Rico and Mexico. 



( 1950's - The American Indian 

( 

1. B.I.A. starts Government "Relocation" Program: 
A) Dillon Meyer is in charge. 
B) Targets Indians aged 18 to 35: 

I. Encourages them to move to large cities. 
II. Encourages them to Inter-marry. 
III. Encourages them to forget old traditions. 

IV. Encourages them to "blend" with White 
Society. 

C) Problem with this???? 

I. Indians have no "salable" skills. 

II. Indians have no "Ethnic Clout." 
III. Jobs for them are hard to come by! 

2. Glen Emmons - New Mexico Banker - Heads the 

Bureau of Indian Affairs: 
A) Runs Indian Affairs like a bank and a corrupt 

business! 
B) Impounds $7 million in the B.I.A. Revolving 

Credit Fund: 
I. Is the sole source of Indian credit! 
II. Result? •• lndian businesses come to a 

standstill!! 
C) Makes a "Racket" out of appraising Indian 

Lands without ever seeing it: 



( I. Examples: 
(1) 160 acres of Grassland ••• $480!!! 
(2) 160 acres of Farmland ••• $960!!! 

II. Much of the land is to be sold publicly: 
(1) He sells it secretly at appraised prices! 

III. Results of all this??? 
(1) Many Indians don't sell because the 

WANT to, but, because they HAVE to: 
a. To buy necessities to live!!! 

3. Corruption on the Sioux Reservation: 
A) Incumbent Tribal Councilman: 

( I. Hands out $50 U.S. Treasury checks for 

votes!!! 
(1) This is observed by B.I.A. Officials who 

do nothing! 

4. North Dakota - Turtle Mountain Chippewa 
Reservation: 
A) B.I.A. approves a tribal constitution 

abolishing all elections: 
I. Allows the Tribal Chairman to remain for 

life. 
II. What does he do? •• Tries to sell tribal land 

to RUSSIA!! 



B) He is finally removed! 



( 1950 

( 

1. Population - 150,697,361. 

2. 10ut of every 32 homes in America ••• Television. 

3. 45 million Radios in American homes. 

4. Paperback Book sales boom. 

5. T.V. Dinners become big. 

6. 45 RPM Records become big ••• 89 cents!!! 

7. Philip Hench & Edward Kendall - Biochemists -
Nobel Prize - Medicine: 
A) Discovery of hormones in the Adrenal 

System. 

8. Black American, United Nations Diplomat, Ralph 
Bunche - Nobel Peace Prize: 
A) Arranging the 1948 Arab-Israeli Truce. 



( 

1950 - The C.I.A. 
1. Wisner asks Desmond Fitzgerald to join the 

C.I.A.: 
A) Will accept: 

I. Will be in charge of the Far East Division: 
(1) Korean War - Communist actions from 

the Philippines to Thailand. 
B) Fitzgerald: 

I. Harvard graduate. 
II. Wall Street lawyer. 
III. Fights in WW II. 
IV. Autocratic ••• Sarcastic ••• Offensive ••• Stiff ••• 

Likes fun and adventure ••• Curious ••• Very 
smooth ••• Serious ••• Clear-minded and 
concise ••• Wise ••• Arrogant ••• Cold! 



( 

( 

( 

February 7, 1950 
Wisconsin Senator, Joe McCarthy 

1. He is up for re-election ••• NEEDS some help of 
some kind to win. 

2. Wheeling, West Virginia - Speech - Women's 
Club Meeting: 

A) Claims to have list of 205 known Communists 
working in the U.S. State Department!! 
I. All with the knowledge of Secretary of 

State, Dean Acheson! 

3. 2 days later - Can't remember if he said 205 or 
57!!! 
A) NEVER releases a single name! 
B) NEVER has a list! 
C) NEVER finds a single Communist! 

4. Why does he do it? 
A) Needs the votes! 
B) It is the Cold War! 
C) He is a bully! 



( 5. Starts "McCarthyism": 
A) Witch hunt for Communists in America! 

6. Later - 1954 - Accuses the U.S. Army of being 
infested with Communists: 

A) Is his downfall! 

B) Army-McCarthy Hearings. 

C) December 1954 - Senate - Censures him! 

( 



( 

( 
\ 
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1950 - May 
1. May 1, 1950 - Senate Committee starts 

investigating Organized Crime in Interstate 

Commerce: 
A) Headed by Tennessee Senator, Estes 

Kefauver. 
B) 16 months. 

C) 14 cities. 
D) Over 600 witnesses. 

E) Televised. 
F) Will be disbanded on September 1, 1951. 

G) DO link Organized Crime to business and 

politics. 



( 

THE KOREAN WAR 

1950-1953 
(3 YEARS) 

1. KOREA: 

A) 550 MILE LONG PENINSULA. 

B) ATTACHED TO MAINLAND CHINA. 

2.1896: 
A) RussIA AND JAPAN. 
B) TREATY: 

I. DMDES KOREA -ROUGHLY" AT THE 38TH PARALLEL. 

II. RUSSIA CONTROLS THE NORTH. 

III. JAPAN CONTROLS THE SOUTH. 

3. 1945 ... END OF WW II: 
A) KOREA ••• DIVlDED ••• 38TH PARALLEL ••• 2 ZONES: 

I. NORTH KOREA: 

(1) 48,000 SQUARE MILES. 

(2) UNDER RUSSIAN CONTROL. 

(3) CAPITAL ••• PYONGYANG. 

(4) INDUSTRIAL 

(5) MANY PLANTS. 

(6) HYDROELECTRIC POWER PLANTS. 

(7) 9 MILLION PEOPLE. 

(8) NEEDS AGRICULTURAL HELP. 

(9) RUSSIA INSTALLS A COMMUNIST DICTATOR TO 

RULE ••• KlM IL SUNG. 

II. SOUTH KOREA: 

(1) 37,000 SQUARE MILES. 

(2) UNDER U.S. SUPERVISION. 

(3) 21 MILLION PEOPLE. 

(4) Is AGRICULTURAL. 



(5) HAS 12 OF THE 20 LARGEST CITIES IN ALL OF 

KOREA. 

(6) CAPITAL - SEOUL - ONLY 50 MILES SOUTH 

OF THE 38TH PARALLEL. 

4.1947 - THE UNITED NATIONS GENERAL ASSEMBLY: 

A) CALLS FOR FREE ELECTIONS. 

B) To PREPARE THE COUNTRY FOR UNIFICATION AND 

INDEPENDENCE. 

5. MAY 10. 1948 - ELECTIONS - SOUTH KOREA: 

A) ELECT A NATIONAL ASSEMBLY. 

B) NATIONAL ASSEMBLY ELECTS A PRESIDENT OF THE 

REPUBLIC OF KOREA - ROK: 

I. SYNGMAN RHEE. 

6. SEPTEMBER 9, 1948 - NORTH KOREA: 

( A) RUSSIANS SET UP MTHE PEOPLE'S DEMOCRATIC 

I 
\ 

REPUBLIC OF KOREA": 

I. HAVE REFUSED TO ALLOW FREE ELECTIONS. 

7. END OF 1948 - RussIA LEAVES NORTH KOREA: 

A) LEAVE 3,000 SOVIET MIUTARY ADVISERS FOR THE 

NORTH KOREAN ARMY. 

B) LEAVE THE NORTH KOREAN ARMY WELL ARMED AND 

SUPPUED: 

I. LARGE, RUSSIAN-MADE, T-34 TANKS. 

II. ATTACK PLANES. 

III. SELF-PROPELLED WEAPONS. 

IV. ETC. 

8. KOREA IS NOT A COUNTRY SUITABLE FOR A 

MECHANIZED ARMY: 



A) MOUNTAINOUS. 

B) RUGGED. 

C) POOR ROADS. 

D) BAD RAILROAD SYSTEM. 

9. JUNE 1949 - THE U.S. LEAVES SOUTH KOREA: 

A) LEAVE THE ROK ARMY WITH SUPPUES. 

B) BUT. NOT LIKE THE RUSSIANS HAVE LEFT THE 

NORTH. 

C) CAN OUTFIT A 50 THOUSAND-MAN ARMY. 

D) WE LEAVE THEM NO: 

I. TANKS! 

II. PLANES! 

III. NAVAL SUPPORT! 

10. 1949 &: 1950: 
A) NORTH KOREA BUILDS UP A LARGE ARMY: 

I. By THE SPRING OF 1950 - 135.000 MEN! 

B) SOUTH KOREA ONLY HAS 64.697 MEN!! 

11. JUNE 15TH THRU JUNE 24TH OF 1950: 
A) NORTH KOREA CLEARS ALL OF IT'S CMLIANS AWAY 

FROM THE AREA .JUST ABOVE THE 38TH PARALLEL 

B) MASS A FORCE AT THE BORDER: 

I. 90.000 MEN. 

II. 150 OF THE T-34 TANKS. 

C) PYONGYANG RADIO: 

I. BROADCASTS A "PEACE OFFER" TO SOUTH KOREA. 

D) RE.JECTED BY SYNGMAN RHEE!!! 

E) GIVES THE NORTH AN "EXCUSE": 

I. WILL CREATE A PHONY CONFRONTATION. 

II. USE IT AS AN EXCUSE FOR A "DEFENSIVE 

INVASION" OF THE SOUTH! 



12. JUNE 18. 1950 - NORTH KOREA ISSUES ORDERS TO IT·S 

FORCE AT THE BORDER: 

A) PREPARE TO INVADE SOUTH KOREA!!! 

13. SUNDAY - JUNE 25. 1950: 
A) RAINY. 

B) NORTH - ARTILLERY BOMBARDMENT. 

C) MEN AND TANKS ROLL OVER THE BORDER. 
D) . INVASION!! 

E) ROK ARMY IS DECIMATED - FLEES! 

F) GOAL OF NORTH KOREA: 

I. PUSH SOUTH. 

II. TAKE THE EXCELLENT PORT CITY OF PUSAN. 

14. PRESIDENT HARRY TRUMAN IS INFORMED OF THE 

INVASION: 

A) AUTHORIZES THE USE OF U.S. AIR SUPPORT: 

I. To SUPPORT THE ROK ARMY. 

B) GIVES THE NAVY ORDERS: 

I. PATROL THE WATERS BETWEEN MAINLAND CHINA 

AND FORMOSA(TAlWAN). 

C) INFORMS THE U.S. SUPREME COMMANDER IN THE 

FAR EAST - GENERAL DOUGLAS MAcARTHUR: 

I. IN JAPAN. 

D) TRUMAN ASKS MAcARTHUR FOR AN EVALUATION: 

I. MACARTHUR FUES OVER KOREA TO GAIN A 

PERSPECTIVE. 

15. JUNE 26. 1950 - UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: 

A) CONVENES. 

B) CALL FOR AN IMMEDIATE CEASE-FIRE IN KOREA. 

C) ORDER NORTH KOREA TO WITHDRAW BACK ACROSS 

THE 38TH PARALLEL. 



( 
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16. JUNE 27. 1950 - PRESIDENT TRUMAN AND SECRETARY 

OF STATE. DEAN ACHESON. MEET WITH CONGRESSIONAL 

LEADERS: 

A) DECIDE THE U.S. WILL DEFEND SOUTH KOREA. 

17. SAME DAY - UNITED NATIONS SECURITY COUNCIL: 

A) CALLS ON IT'S MEMBERS TO ASSIST SOUTH KOREA. 

B) VOTE - 9-0 - To AID SOUTH KOREA. 

C) VOTE - 9-0 - PLACING BLAME ON NORTH KOREA. 

18. EVSNTUALLY ....... 16 OF THE 60 UNITED NATIONS: 

A) SEND ARMED GROUPS TO KOREA. 

19. 1sT WEEK OF FIGHTING: 

A) ROK ARMY LOSES: 

I. 44,000 KILLED. CAPTURED. OR MISSING IN ACTION! 

B) THE SURVIVAL OF SOUTH KOREA DEPENDS ON THE 

UNITED STATES!! 

20. MAcARTHUR REPORTS TO TRUMAN: 

A) AMERICAN GROUND TROOPS WILL BE NEEDED! 

21. JUNE 28. 1950 - SEOUL FALLS TO THE NORTH 

KOREANS! 

22. FRIDAY - JUNE 30. 1950: 
A) PRESIDENT TRUMAN COMMITS U.S. TROOPS TO AID 

SOUTH KOREA: 

I. STATES THE U.S. WILL FIGHT TO PRESERVE THE 

INTEGRITY AND INDEPENDENCE OF THE RePUBLIC 

OF KOREA. 

B) ROK ARMY IS DOWN TO 22.000 MEN. 
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C) MACARTHUR HAS 83,000 AMERICAN TROOPS TO 

USE IN KOREA: 
I. Is GOING TO HAVE TO FIGHT A DELAYING ACTION TO 

BUY TIME! 
II. THAT TIME WILL HAVE TO BOUGHT WITH BLOOD! 
III. HE ORDERS THE 24TH INFANTRY DMSION FROM 

JAPAN TO KOREA! 
D) ENTER ••••• 34 YEAR OLD, LT. COLONEL, CHARLES 

MBRAD" SMITH: 

I. PICKED TO LEAD THE 1ST U.S. COMBAT TROOPS INTO 
KOREA. 

II. CALLED: MT ASK FORCE SMITH." 

III. HE KNOWS IT IS ALMOST SUICIDAL! 

IV. HIS PURPOSE ••••• STEADY THE ROK ARMY. 

23. JULY 1, 1950 - TASK FORCE SMITH: 

A) 406 MEN. 

B) LANDED BY PLANES AT PuSAN. 

24. THE KOREAN WAR: 
A) NEVER A FORMAL DECLARATION OF WAR. 
B) No PEACE TREATY TO END IT. 

C) 1ST WAR WAGED BY THE UNITED NATIONS. 

25. JULY 4, 1950: 
A) MAcARTHUR TELLS THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF 

THAT HE HAS A PLAN ••••• OPERATION CHROMITE: 
I. AMPHIBIOUS LANDING. 

II. AT •••• .INCHON ••••• 200 MILES BEHIND ENEMY LINES! 
III. RETAKE SEOUL! 

IV. CUT THE NORTH KOREAN SUPPLY UNE. 

V. FORCE THE NORTH TO SURRENDER. 
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26. JULY 5. 1950 - TASK FORCE SMITH: 

A) FACING IMPOSSIBLE ODDS. 

B) OSAN. 

C) 540 MEN. 
D) FACING ••••• 10.000 NORTH KOREANS AND 33 

TANKS!! 
E) 8:16 ..... MoRNING ••••• 1sT AMERICAN SHOTS OF 

THE WAR. 

F) HEROIC EFFORT: 

I. BADLY DEFEATED. 

II. RETREAT ••••• BECOMES A ROUTE. 

III. 150 AMERICANS ARE KILLED. WOUNDED. 

OR MISSING. 

27. JULY 7. 1950 - UNITED NATIONS: 

A) REQUEST TRUMAN TO APPOINT GENERAL 

DOUGLAS MAcARTHUR ••••• SUPREME 

COMMANDER OF ALL UNITED NATIONS 

TROOPS GOING TO KOREA! 

28. JULY 8. 1950 - UNITED NATIONS: 

A) PASS A RESOLUTION: 

I. MAKING MAcARTHUR THE SUPREME 

COMMANDER. 

29. 1950 - GENERAL DOUGLAS MACARTHUR: 

A) 70 YEARS OLD. 

B) BRAVE. 

C) CONCEITED!!! 

D) BORDERS ON BRILLIANCE AND MADNESS! 

E) Is EITHER ADORED OR HELD IN CONTEMPT! 

F) MAMMOTH EGO! 

G) WW II ..... SARCASTICALLY CALLED -DUGOUT DOUG": 
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I. ABSENT FOR THE FIGHTING. 
II. BUT, ALWAYS AROUND FOR THE PICTURE TAKING! 

H) OUTSIDE WASHINGTON, D.C.: 

I. SECRET ••••• RENTED APARTMENT. 
II. ENTERTAINS PROSTITUTES. 

III. FROM 1 TO 4 AT A TIME. 
IV. NO SEX ••••• BRAGS TO THEM ABOUT BEING 

AMERICA'S GREATEST MIUTARY COMMANDER. 

V. GLOATS IN THEIR ADMIRATION (REAL OR PHONY) 

OF HIM! 
VI. SITS WITH A LOADED .45 ..... TALKS OF THE 

PRESSURES OF BEING AMERICA'S GREATEST 

SOLDIER! 
VII. ALL THIS STOPS AFTER HIS MOTHER DIES. 

I) HE WANTS TO ESCALATE THE WAR • 

.J) WANTS TO BLOCKADE MAINLAND CHINA. 

K) WANTS TO ATTACK MAINLAND CHINA. 
L) WANTS TO LAY A BAND OF "RADIOACTIVE WASTE" 

ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE Y ALU RIVER: 

I. IT IS THE BORDER BETWEEN NORTH KOREA AND 
CHINESE MANCHURIA! 

M) WANTS TO USE NUCLEAR WEAPONS AGAINST CHINA: 
I. DOESN'T CARE IF IT BRINGS RUSSIA INTO THE WAR. 

(1) AT THIS TIME ••••• THE U.S. HAS A TOTAL OF 4 
ATOMIC BOMBS!!! 

30. AT THIS POINT - STAUN AND RUSSIA: 

A) PROMISE MORE AID TO NORTH KOREA. 

31. .JULY 13, 1950: 
A) GENERAL WALTON WALKER (APPOINTED BY 

MAcARTHUR): 



I. TAKES COMMAND OF THE AMERICAN AND ROK 

FORCES IN KOREA. 
II. Is TO PROTECT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTH 

KOREA. 
III. Is TO PROTECT THE IMPORTANT PORT CITY OF 

PUSAN •.•• .IS NOT TO LET IT FALL! 
IV. HAS 18,000 U.S. TROOPS 

V. HAS 58,000 ROK TROOPS. 

32. WAY BEYOND HIS AUTHORITY ••••• MACARTHUR ISSUES A 

PUBLIC STATEMENT: 
A) HE PLANS TO ANNIHILATE THE NORTH KOREAN 

ARMY! 
B) HE IS GOING INTO NORTH KOREA! 

C) HE IS GOING TO OCCUPY NORTH KOREA! 

D) RESULTS ••••• TRUMAN IS IRATE!!! 

e 33. AFTER THE FALL OF OSAN: 

( 

A) THE NORTH KOREAN ARMY STARTS SLOWING DOWN: 
B) WHY?: 

I. HA VB OVER EXTENDED THEIR SUPPLY UNE. 
II. CANNOT MOVE IN THE DAYTIME DUE TO U.S. 

PLANES! 

III. HAVE OVER ESTIMATED THE STRENGTH OF THE 

U.S. FORCE. 

34. FROM OSAN TO TAE.JON: 

A) 100 MILES. 
B) FOR 15 DAYS. 

C) AMERICAN ARMY FIGHTS A VERY HEROIC DELAYING 

ACTION: 

I. THIS WILL SA VB THE PuSAN PERIMETER! 



35. THE U.S. SOLDIERS 1ST SENT TO KOREA: 

A) YOUNG. 
B) ARE OCCUPATION TROOPS. 

C) NO COMBAT EXPERIENCE. 

D) NOT ADEQUATELY TRAINED FOR BATTLE! 

E) NOT ADEQUATELY EQUIPPED FOR BATTLE! 

F) NOT READY FOR BATTLE! 

36. THE UNITED NATIONS: 
A) CALL THE CONFUCT A -POUCE ACTION": 

I. BECOMES A MAJOR WAR: 

(1) FOUGHT AND FINANCED PRIMARILY BY AMERICA. 

37 . .JULY 25. 1950 - THE .JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF: 

A) GIVE MACARTHUR APPROVAL: 

I. FOR THE LANDING AT INCHON. 

( 38. AUGUST 2. 1950 - PUSAN: 

A) THE MARINES LAND. 

39. AUGUST 5. 1950 - THE PUSAN PERIMETER: 

A) A 140 MILE ARC. 

B) COMMANDER ••• LT. GENERAL WALTON -.JOHNNY" 

WALKER: 

I. To DEFEND IT. HE HAS: 

(1) 47.000 U.S. TROOPS. 

(2) 45.000 ROK TROOPS. 

C) COMMUNIST TACTIC IN ATTACKING BECOMES: 

I. MANPOWER!!! 

(1) MASSIVE WAVES OF MEN ATTACKING TO 

OVERCOME FIREPOWER! 

(2) COMMUNISTS HAVE 100.000 MEN AND RUSSIAN 

MADE T -34 TANKS. 



( 40. AUGUST 1950 - PUSAN PERIMETER: 
A) 3 LARGE NORTH KOREAN ATTEMPTS TO BREAK 

THROUGH: 
I. STOPPED COLD BY THE 1ST BRIGADE OF THE 1sT 

MARINE DMSION. 

41. AUGUST 12. 1950 - MACARTHUR: 

A) DEFINITELY PICKS INCHON AS THE TARGET FOR: 
I. AMPHIBIOUS ASSAULT. 
II. 200 MILES BEHIND THE NORTH KOREAN LINES. 
III. Is 25 MILES FROM SEOUL 

IV. BIGGEST PROBLEM WILL BE THE TIDES: 

(1) THE RANGE FROM HIGH TO LOW IS AS MUCH AS 
32 FEET! 

42. AMERICANS FIRST DISCOVER ATROCITIES: 

A) COMMITTED BY THE NORTH KOREANS. 

B) TORTURE AND MURDER OF PRISONERS: 
I. BEATING THE SOLES OF THE FEET WITH CLUBS! 

II. DRMNG SPIKES UNDER FINGERNAILS! 

III. WRAPPING TESTICLES IN KEROSENE SOAKED 
COTTON ••• LIGHTING!!! 

C) HAVE TAKEN AN AMERICAN AID STATION: 
I. MEDICS HAVE VOLUNTEERED TO STAY BEHIND AND 

TAKE CARE OF THE WOUNDED: 
(1) BAYONET ALL THE WOUNDED TO DEATH! 

(2) TAKE THE MEDICS ••• TIE THEIR HANDS BEHIND 

THEIR BACKS WITH WIRE ••• SHOOT THEM ALL IN 

THE BACK OF THE HEAD!!! 

43. AUGUST 25. 1950 - THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF: 
A) OFFICIALLY APPROVE MAcARTHUR'S INCHON PLAN: 

I. EXPRESS CONCERNS OVER THE TIDES! 



II. EXPRESS CONCERNS OVER THE TERRAIN! 

III. EXPRESS CONCERNS THAT IT IS 200 MILES BEHIND 

ENEMY LINES! 

44. AUGUST 26, 1950 - MAcARTHUR: 

A) SHOOTS HIS MOUTH OFF IN A PUBUC STATEMENT: 

I. THE U.S. SHOULD TURN CHIANG KAJ-SHEK'S 

NATIONAUST CHINESE ARMY LOOSE ON MAINLAND 

CHINA! 

B) TRUMAN IS IN A RAGE!!!!! 

I. MAKES MAcARTHUR RETRACT THE STATEMENT! 

45. AUGUST 30, 1950 - MACARTHUR: 

A) ISSUES OPERATION PLANS FOR INCHON: 

I. TAKE INCHON. 

II. TAKE KIMPO AIRFIELD. 

III. CROSS THE HAN RIvER. 
( IV. TAKE SEOUL. 

V. SET UP A DEFENSIVE POSITION ABOVE SEOUL. 

46. SEPTEMBER 8, 1950 - THE PuSAN PERIMETER IS 

SECURED. 

47. SEPTEMBER 15, 1950 - INCHON: 

A) HIGH .TIDE. 

B) 19 SHIPS ROLL IN. 

C) 5:45 - MORNING - SHIPS OPEN FIRE. 

D) 6:55 - MORNING - MARINES START LANDING. 

E) 8:00 - MORNING - MARINES HOLD ALL APPROACHES 

TO THE CITY! 

F) ONLY 17 MARINES WOUNDED TO THIS POINT. 

G) NORTH KOREANS TO THIS POINT: 

I. 258 KILLED k 136 CAPTURED. 
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H) 5:31 - AFTERNOON - MARINES ENTER THE CITY. 

I) FIGHTING!! 

.J) CITY IS TAKEN. 

K) MARINES LOSE: 

I. 23 KILLED &. 174 WOUNDED. 

L) NORTH KOREANS LOSE: 

I. 1.350 KILLED. WOUNDED. AND CAPTURED. 

M) THE MARINES HAVE ACHIEVED ALL GOALS! 

48. THE NORTH KOREANS START RETREATING: 

A) BECOMES MASSIVE DUE TO: 

I. AMERICAN PLANES BOMBING. STRAFING. AND USING 

NAPALM! 

B) By THE LAST WEEK IN SEPTEMBER: 

I. FULL-BLOWN ROUTE!!! 

49. SEPTEMBER 1950 - THE BATTLE TO RE-TAKE SEOUL: 

A) SEPTEMBER 25TH 
- CITY IS TAKEN. 

B) SEPTEMBER 28TH 
- -LIBERATED": 

I. MACARTHUR -RETURNS." 

C) U.S. LOSSES: 

I. MARINES: 

(1) 428 KILLED. 

(2) 2.031 WOUNDED. 

II. ARMY: 

(1) 163 KILLED. 

(2) 411 WOUNDED. 

III. NAVY: 

(1) 8 KILLED. 

(2) 118 WOUNDED. 

D) NORTH KOREAN LOSSES: 

I. 14.000 KILLED. 

II. 7.000 PRISONERS. 

MToTAL •• 599 KILLED. 

2.560 WOUNDED. 



50. OCTOBER 1. 1950 - ROK FORCES: 

A) CROSS THE 38TH PARALLEL INTO NORTH KOREA. 

51. OCTOBER 3. 1950 - CHINA: 

A) ISSUES A WARNING. 

B) IF ANY FORCES. BESIDES THE ROK FORCES. ENTER 

NORTH KOREA: 

I. CHINESE TROOPS WILL ENTER THE WAR. 

II. ON THE SIDE OF THE NORTH KOREANS. 

52. OCTOBER 1950 - TRUMAN AND THE UNITED NATIONS: 

A) AUTHORIZE MACARTHUR TO CROSS THE 38TH 

PARALLEL 

53. OCTOBER 7. 1950: 
A) FIRST AMERICAN TROOPS CROSS THE 38TH PARALLEL 

INTO NORTH KOREA. 

54. OCTOBER 13. 1950 TO NOVEMBER 1. 1950: 
A) SECRETLY. 

B) 180.000 CHINESE TROOPS. 

C) CROSS THE Y ALU RIVER INTO NORTH KOREA. 

0) Go INTO HIDING IN THE MOUNTAINS. 

55. OCTOBER 15. 1950 - TRUMAN AND MAcARTHUR 
MEET: 

A) THE WAKE ISLAND CONFERENCE. 
B) THE -WAIT." 

C) THE -NON-SALUTE." 

0) MAcARTHUR TELLS TRUMAN: 

I. THE WAR WILL BE OVER BY THANKSGMNG. 

E) TRUMAN ASKS HIM IF THE CHINESE OR RUSSIANS WILL 
ENTER THE WAR: 
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I. MACARTHUR: 

(1) No! 

(2) u.s. AIR POWER WILL DESTROY THEM! 

F) MAcARTHUR ASSURES TRUMAN: 

I. HE WILL RESPECT THE Y ALU RIVER AS THE BORDER 

OF MANCHURIA. 

II. THE WAR IN KOREA IS WON. 

III. THE CHINESE COMMUNISTS WILL NOT ENTER THE 

WAR. 

56. OCTOBER 19, 1950 - AMERICAN 8 TH ARMY ENTERS 

PvONGYANG: 

A) FIGHTING. 

B) OCTOBER 20TH 
- CITY FALLS TO THE AMERICANS. 

57. U.S. PARATROOPERS .JUMP BEHIND NORTH KOREAN 

LINES: 

A) CUT OFF RETREATING NORTH KOREANS. 

B) NORTH KOREANS START SURRENDERING IN MASS. 

58. By THE END OF OCTOBER 1950: 
A) 135,000 NORTH KOREANS HAVE SURRENDERED. 

B) AMERICANS MAKE 2 DISCOVERIES: 

I. STARVING P.O.W:S! 

II. OVER 250 EXECUTED P.O.W.'S! 

59. MACARTHUR SPUTS HIS COMMAND: 

A) ADVANCE NORTHWARD. 

B) 8 TH ARMY UP ONE SIDE OF THE MOUNTAIN RANGE: 

I. UP IN FRONT OF THEM ••• 180,000 CHINESE!!! 

C) 10TH CORPS UP THE OTHER SIDE: 

I. UP IN FRONT OF THEM ••• 120,000 CHINESE!!! 
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D) MOUNTAINS MAKE IT IMPOSSIBLE TO CONTACT EACH 

OTHER BY RADIO. 

60. OCTOBER 23, 1950 - THE 8 TH ARMY AND ROK 

FORCES: 

A) REACH THE CHONGCHON RIVER: 

I. PARALLELS THE YALU RIVER ••• 60 MILES AWAY. 

61. OCTOBER 24, 1950 - MAcARTHUR ISSUES A 

STATEMENT: 

A) WILL REMOVE ALL RESTRICTIONS! 

B) WILL ADVANCE TO THE YALU RIVER ••• THE BORDER OF 

MANCHURIA! 

62. IT IS NOW WINTER IN KOREA: 

A) VERY COLD. 

B) SUB-ZERO WEATHER. 

C) 30 TO 40 DEGREES BELOW ZERO: 

1.41 DEGREES COLDER THAN WHAT WASHINGTON'S 

ARMY GOES THROUGH AT VALLEY FORGE! 

D) OIL FREEZES AND EFFECTS WEAPONS! 

E) FROSTBITE! 

F) EXHAUSTION! 

G) RATIONS FREEZE! 

H) SHOVELS WILL NOT PENETRATE THE FROZEN GROUND! 

I) VEHICLE ENGINES HAVE TO BE WARMED EVERY 30 
MINUTES! 

J) MECHANICS CANNOT EXPOSE THEIR HANDS WHILE 

WORKING! 

K) JEEP AMBULANCES ARE WORTHLESS: 

I. WHY? •••• WOUNDED FREEZE TO DEATH!!! 

L) MEDICS HAVE TO CARRY MORPHINE SYRETTES IN THEIR 

MOUTHS TO PREVENT FREEZING! 
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M) BLOOD PLASMA FREEZES! 

63. OCTOBER 25,1950 - 1ST CONTACT WITH CHINESE 

TROOPS: 
A) A ROK REGIMENT IS AMBUSHED AND DESTROYED! 

64. OCTOBER 26, 1950 - CHINESE TROOPS: 

A) IN MASS •••• CROSS THE Y ALU RIVER INTO NORTH 

KOREA. 

65. GREATEST STRENGTH OF THE COMMUNIST CHINESE 

ARMY: 

A) ABIUTY TO CONCEAL AND ATTACK BY TOTAL 

SURPRISE! 

66. THE COMMUNIST GOVERNMENT CALLS THEM "THE 

CHINESE PEOPLE'S VOLUNTEERS": 

A) BULLS HIT!!! 

B) PART OF THE 5 MILUON STRONG CHINESE ARMY!! 

67. SUNDAY - NOVEMBER 1, 1950: 
A) NIGHT. 

B) CHINESE HIT THE 1sT CAVALRY DMSION OF THE STH 

ARMY. 

C) MASSIVE HUMAN WAVE ATTACKS! 

D) VISCIOUS FIGHTING! 

E) CHINESE ARE BEATEN BACK! 

6S. MONDAY - NOVEMBER 2, 1950: 
A) OTHER SIDE OF THE MOUNTAINS. 

B) CHINESE ATTACK THE MARINES! 

C) CHINESE ARE BEATEN BACK! 
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69. FRIDAY - NOVEMBER 6. 1950: 
A) CHINESE SIMPLY BREAK OFF FIGHTING. 

B) SEEM TO DISAPPEAR FOR THE NEXT 2 Y2 WEEKS. 

C) ARE LULLING THE AMERICANS INTO A TRAP. 

70. 22.000 MEN OF THE 1ST MARINE DMSION: 

A) COMMANDED BY COLONEL LEWIS "CHESTY" PULLER. 

B) TAKE OVER THE BITTERLY COLD CHOSIN RESERVOIR: 

I. TEMPERATURE PALLS TO 48 DEGREES BELOW ZERO. 

C) DURING THE 2 Y2 WEEK LULL IN FIGHTING: 

I. THE CHINESE SURROUND THEM. 

71. NOVEMBER 8. 1950 - MACARTHUR: 

A) ALL ALONG THE Y ALU RIVER HE ORDERS THE 

BOMBING OF: 

I. BRIDGES. 

II. SUPPLY DEPOTS. 
( III. RAILHEADS. 

IV. ROADS. 

B) AND. ANNOUNCES AN ALL-OUT OFFENSIVE "TO END 
THE WAR": 

I. CLAIMS THIS WILL STOP THE CHINESE FROM 

ENTERING THE WAR BECAUSE: 

(1) HIS ORDERS ARE TO STAY CLEAR OF THE YALU 

RIVER. 

(2) THE NORTH KOREAN ARMY IS DESTROYED. 

(3) PYONGYANG IS OCCUPIED. 

(4) THE CHINESE HAVE NOT TOTALLY COMMITTED TO 

THE WAR. 

72. SAME DAY - MARINE PATROL OUT OF THE CHOSIN 

RESERVOIR: 

A) CAPTURE A CHINESE SOLDIER. 
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B) TELLS THEM THE SIZE OF THE CHINESE ARMY IN 

HIDING. 

73. NOVEMBER 25. 1950 - ALL ALONG THE NORTHERN 

FRONT: 

A) NIGHT. 

B) CHINESE ATTACK THE U.N. AND ROK FORCES! 

C) THE U.N. AND ROK FORCES ARE PUSHED BACK! 

74. NOVEMBER 25. 1950 THRU NOVEMBER 30. 1950: 
A) BATTLE OF THE CHONGCHON RIVER: 

I. 3.000 AMERICANS ARE KILLED. 

II. WORST DEFEAT SUFFERED BY THE U.S. IN THE WAR! 

75. NOVEMBER 26. 1950 - THE CHOSIN RESERVOIR: 

A) 175.000 CHINESE ATTACK THE MARINES. 
B) MAcARTHUR·S MOFFENSIVE TO END THE WAR" IS AT A 

DEAD STOP! 
C) PULLER: MTHEY·VE GOT US SURROUNDED! THE 

BASTARDS WON·T GET AWAY THIS TIME!" 

D) FIGHTING ••••• FiGHTING •••• .AT TIMES AROUND THE CLOCK! 

E) AIR DROPS KEEP THE MARINES SUPPUED: 

I. CONDOM EPISODE. 

II. PULLER: MFATHER. WHAT IN HELL DO THEY THINK 

WE·RE DOING TO THE CHINESE?" 

76. NOVEMBER 30. 1950 - THE MARINES AND THE TWO 

BATTAUONS OF THE r DIVISION: 

A) ORDERED OUT OF THE CHOSIN RESERVOIR: 

I. To YUDAM NI. 

B) WILL HAVE TO FIGHT THEIR WAY OUT AND ALL THE 

WAY THERE! 

C) REACH YUDAM NI. 
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D) ORDERED TO EVACUATE AND GET TO THE PORT CITY 

OF HUNGNAM: 
I. THERE THEY WILL GET PROTECTION FROM NAVAL 

GUNS AND CAN BE EVACUATED! 

E) FREEZING BUZZARD CONDITIONS! 
F) WILL HAVE TO FIGHT ALL THE WAv!! 

G) WILL HAVE TO RUN A GAUNTLET OF 200.000 
CHINESE TROOPS!!! 

H) AT THIS POINT THERE ARE 380.000 CHINESE TROOPS 

IN NORTH KOREA! 

77. DECEMBER 1. 1950 - MARINES START: 

A) 8:00 - MORNING. 
B) GOAL IS ••••• HAGARU ••••• 14 MILES FROM YUDAM NI. 

C) TAKES THEM 79 HOURS TO COVER IT: 
I. FiGHTING ALL THE WAY! 

D) NEXT STOP ••••• KoTO RI. 

78. DECEMBER 1. 1950 - THE UNITED NATIONS: 

A) LABELS COMMUNIST CHINA AS AN AGGRESSOR 

NATION. 

79. DECEMBER 4. 1950 - THE U.N. AND ROK FORCES: 
A) ARE IN FULL RETREAT SOUTHWARD. 

80. DECEMBER 7. 1950 - MARINES: 

A) MIDNIGHT. 

B) REACH KOTO RI. 

C) NEXT STOP ••••• CHINHUNG NI ••••• 10 MILES AWAY 

THROUGH THE MOUNTAINS: 

I. AFTER THAT ••••• HUNGNAM. 

D) FIGHTING EVERY INCH OF THE WAY! 
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81. DECEMBER 10. 1950 - THE CHOSIN RESERVOIR 

RETREAT COMES TO AN END: 
A) HAVE TRAVELED 60 MILES FROM HAGARU TO 

HUNGNAM: 
I. THROUGH THE MOUNTAINS! 
II. FIGHTING EVERY INCH OF THE WAY! 
III. THROUGH BELOW FREEZING TEMPERATURES! 

IV. THROUGH SNOW! 

V. THROUGH ICE! 
VI. THROUGH SLEET! 
VII. THROUGH RAIN! 

VIII. THROUGH FOG! 

B) HAS BEEN SUCCESSFUL DUE TO: 

I. HEROISM! 
II. DISCIPLINE! 

III. DETERMINATION! 

C) AMERICAN CASUALTIES: 
I. 7.500 CASES OF FROSTBITE. -TOTAL OF 

II. 6.925 WOUNDED. 15.000 CASUALTIES. 
III. 575 KILLED. 

D) CHINESE LOSSES: 

I. 38.750 CASUALTIES. 
E) MARINES HAVE: 

I. BROUGHT OUT ALL OF THEIR EQUIPMENT! 

II. BROUGHT OUT ALL OF THEIR VEHICLES! 

III. BROUGHT OUT ALL OF THEIR WEAPONS! 
IV. BROUGHT OUT ALL OF THEIR DEAD AND WOUNDED! 

F) THE GREATEST FIGHTING WITH DRAWL IN THE HISTORY 
OF THE WORLD! 

82. DECEMBER 1950 - PRESIDENT HARRY TRUMAN: 

A) HAS PLEDGED NOT TO USE NUCLEAR WEAPONS IN 

KOREA. •••• BUT. OFF THE COAST: 
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I. ON AN AIRCRAFT CARRIER. 

II. UNASSEMBLED ATOMIC BOMBS! 

B) PRACTICE RUNS FOR DROPPING THEM ARE MADE OVER 

PvONGYANG. 

83. DECEMBER 14. 1950 - THE UNITED NATIONS: 

A) VOTE TO SEEK AN ARMISTICE WITH THE CHINESE: 

I. FAILS!!! 

84. DECEMBER 22, 1950 - GENERAL WALTON WALKER: 

A) KILLED IN A ~EEP-TRUCK ACCIDENT. 

85. DECEMBER 26, 1950 - COMMAND OF THE 8 TH ARMY 

IN KOREA: 

A) GOES TO GENERAL MATTHEW RIDGEWAY. 

86. JANUARY 1, 1951 - CHINESE AND NORTH KOREANS 

RE-TAKE SEOUL SOUTH KOREA. 

87. RIDGEWAY PROPOSES A PLAN TO DEFEAT THE 

COMMUNIST FORCES: 

A) CALLED -THE MEATGRINDER": 

I. ARTILLERY AND AIR BOMBING SATURATION. 

II. FOLLOWED BY INFANTRY ATTACKS. 

88. JANUARY 25, 1951 - RIDGEWAY STARTS HIS 

OFFENSIVE: 

A) CALLED "'OPERATION ROUNDUP." 

89. JANUARY 30, 1951 - THE UNITED NATIONS: 

A) GENERAL ASSEMBLY: 

I. CONDEMNS CHINA AS AN AGGRESSOR NATION! 
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90. LATE FEBRUARY 1951 - GENERAL RIDGEWAY: 

A) HAS ESTABLISHED A STABLE FRONT ALL THE WAY 

ACROSS KOREA! 

91. MARCH 15, 1951 - TRUMAN: 

A) FINDS OUT MACARTHUR HAS COMMUNICATED WITH 

SPAIN AND PORTUGAL: 

I. HAS TOLD THEM HE WOULD MAKE THE WAR INTO A 

MAJOR CONFLICT: 

(1) To TAKE CARE OF THE CHINESE COMMUNIST 

PROBLEM! 

B) TRUMAN IS MAD AS HELL!! 

92. MARCH 24, 1951 - MAcARTHUR: 

A) MAKES A PUBLIC STATEMENT: 

I. ADVOCATES HOSTILE ACTION AGAINST MAINLAND 

CHINA! 

II. DEMANDS THE CHINESE COMMUNIST COMMANDER 

PERSONALLY MEET HIM IN THE FIELD: 

(1) AND, SURRENDER MAINLAND CHINA!!!! 

B) THESE STATEMENTS ARE TOTALLY AGAINST TRUMAN'S 

POLICIES!!! 

I. TRUMAN IS OUTRAGED!!! 

C) WHAT MACARTHUR HAS DONE IS DIRECT 

INSUBORDINATION!! 

93. TRUMAN AND MAcARTHUR ARE IN DIRECT CONFUCT 

OVER 2 MAJOR ISSUES: 

A) MIUTARY POLICY! 

B) WHO, CONTROLS MIUTARY POUCY! 

I. CMLIAN LEADERS OR THE MIUTARY?? 

94. MARCH 1951 - GENERAL RIDGEWAY RE-TAKES SEOUL. 
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95. MARCH 31. 1951: 
A) AFTER RIDGEWAY'S STRONG COUNTER-ATTACK. 

B) WAR REACHES A STALEMATE AROUND THE 38TH 

PARALLEL 

96. MACARTHUR HAS SENT A MESSAGE TO THE U.S. 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. 

97. THURSDAY - APRIL 5, 1951 - THE U.S. HOUSE OF 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

A) MAcARTHUR'S STATEMENT IS READ: 

I. HE ADVOCATES THE USE OF CHIANG KAI-SHEK'S 

CHINESE NATIONALIST TROOPS IN THE WAR!! 

98. SUNDAY - APRIL 8, 1951 - THE .JOINT CHIEFS OF 

STAFF: 

A) MEET FOR 2 HOURS. 

B) TOPIC ••••• THE TRUMAN-MACARTHUR CLASH! 

C) DECISION ••••• MAcARTHUR SHOULD BE FIRED! 

99. MONDAY - APRIL 9. 1951 - TRUMAN: 

A) CABINET MEETING. 

B) AsKS FOR INPUT. 

C) TELLS THEM HE IS GOING TO REUEVE MACARTHUR OF 

COMMAND! 

100. TUESDAY - APRIL 10. 1951 - TRUMAN: 

A) SIGNS THE OFFICIAL ORDER REUEVING MAcARTHUR 

OF COMMAND. 

101. WEDNESDAY - APRIL 11. 1951: 
A) PUBUC ANNOUNCEMENT. 

B) MAcARTHUR HAS BEEN FIRED FOR INSUBORDINATION! 
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102. LT. GENERAL MATTHEW RIDGEWAY: 

A) REPLACES MAcARTHUR AS THE SUPREME UNITED 

NATIONS COMMANDER IN KOREA. 

103. GENERAL JAMES VAN FLEET: 

A) REPLACES RIDGEWAY AS COMMANDER OF THE 8 TH 

ARMY. 

104. THURSDAY - APRIL 12. 1951 - RIDGEWAY MEETS 

WITH MACARTHUR: 

A) LATER ••••• SAYS. AFTER THE MEETING: 

I. CONVINCED MACARTHUR IS "NOT ALL THERE": 

(1) HE HAS RAMBLED ON AND ON OF HOW TRUMAN 

IS UNBALANCED! 

105. MONDAY - APRIL 16. 1951 - MAcARTHUR: 

A) HEADS HOME. 

B) REACHES U.S.: 

I. HERO'S WELCOME!!! 

106. THURSDAY - APRIL 19. 1951 - JOINT SESSION OF 

CONGRESS: 

A) MACARTHUR ADDRESSES. 

B) DEFENDS HIS ACTIONS. 

C) "OLD SOLDIERS NEVER DIE. THEY ~UST FADE AWAY" 

SPEECH. 

107. WHY HAS MACARTHUR FAILED? 

A) WILL NEVER GRASP THE FACT THAT KOREA WAS NOT 

UKE FIGHTING WW II. 
B) WILL NEVER BE ABLE TO COME TO TERMS WITH 

FIGHTING A UMITED WAR! 
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C) HIS FIRM BELIEF THAT THE CHINESE WILL NOT ENTER 

THE WAR! 

D) HIS ADVANCE TO THE YALU RIVER BRINGS THE 

CHINESE INTO THE WAR! 

E) THE SPLITTING OF HIS FORCE ON THE ADVANCE TO THE 

YALU RIVER. 

F) BLAMING POUTICIANS FOR HIS MISCALCULATIONS AND 

FAILURES. 

108. SUNDAY - APRIL 22. 1951 - CHINESE: 

A) LAUNCH AN OFFENSIVE. 

B) WILL FINALLY BE STOPPED ON MAY 20TH! 

109. JUNE 1. 1951 - ORDERS FROM WASHINGTON. D.C.: 

A) THE U.S. ARMY IS NOT TO CROSS THE 38TH 

PARALLEL. 

B) WHY? ••• .ARMISTICE TALKS ARE GOING TO TAKE PLACE. 

110. ADMIRAL C. TURNER JOY: 

A) ApPOINTED HEAD OF THE UNITED NATIONS TEAM 

THAT WILL ENGAGE IN ARMISTICE TALKS. 

111. JUNE 16. 1951 - THE UNITED NATIONS FORCES: 

A) ARE WITHIN 10 MILES OF THE 38TH PARALLEL. 

B) THE COMMUNISTS ARE ACTUALLY BEATEN! 

112. JULY 10. 1951 - KAESONG: 

A) TRUCE TALKS START. 

B) WILL LAST TILL AUGUST. 

C) CHINESE BREAK OFF TALKS. 

113. OCTOBER 4. 1951 - RIDGEWAY: 



( 

( 

( 

A) ASKS THE COMMUNISTS TO SUGGEST A NEW MEETING 

PLACE: 

I. SOMEWHERE BETWEEN THE 2 UNES. 

114. OCTOBER 7. 1951 - COMMUNISTS: 

A) SUGGEST PANMUN.JOM. 

115. OCTOBER 25. 1951 - PANMUN.JOM: 

A) TRUCE TALKS RESUME. 

B) WILL GO ON AND OFF FOR 2 YEARS!! 

116. MBRAINWASHING" BY THE COMMUNIST BECOMES PUBLIC: 

A) MCONFESSIONS" OF WAR CRIMES. GERM WARFARE. 

ETC.!! 

117. MAY 20. 1953 - PRESIDENT DWIGHT EISENHOWER: 

A) ANNOUNCEMENT: 

I. U.S. WILL USE ATOMIC WEAPONS AGAINST CHINA IF: 

(1) THEY ARE NOT WILLING TO ACCEPT REASONABLE 

PEACE TERMS. 

118. APRIL 1953 TO JULY 1953 - THE BATTLES OF PORK 

CHOP HILL: 

A) 50 MILES NORTH OF SEOUL. 

B) 600 FEET HIGH. 
C) IN MNO MAN'S LAND." 

D) BACK AND FORTH. 

119. JULY 27. 1953 - PANMUN.JOM: 

A) 10:00 - MORNING. 

B) ARMISTICE AGREEMENT IS SIGNED. 

C) 18 COPIES. 

D) SIGNED BY LT. GENERAL WILUAM HARRISON. 
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E) THE KOREAN WAR HAS STOPPED!!! 

120. PRISONER EXCHANGE: 

A) 82,493 COMMUNISTS FOR 13,457 UNITED NATIONS 

PRISONERS. 

121. AUGUST 8, 1953 - UNITED STATES: 

A) SIGNS THE MUTUAL DEFENSE TREATY: 

I. WITH SOUTH KOREA. 

B) U.S. WILL KEEP 40,000 MILITARY PERSONNEL IN 

SOUTH KOREA. 

122. U.S. HAS SPENT OVER S15 BILUON ON THE WAR! 

123. AMERICANS IN THE WAR: 

A) OVER 1 MILUON HAVE SERVED. 

B) 134,159 TOTAL CASUALTIES: 

I. 30,876 KILLED. 

II. 103,283 WOUNDED. 

C) MARINES HAVE BEEN AWARDED 42 CONGRESSIONAL 

MEDALS OF HONOR: 

I. 26 OF THOSE ARE POSTHUMOUSLY! 

124. THE KOREAN WAR: 

A) 1ST TIME THE U.S. HAS FOUGHT THE COMMUNISTS. 

B) 1ST WAR THE U.S. HAS FOUGHT TO A "DRAW." 

C) 1ST WAR FOUGHT BY THE UNITED NATIONS. 

D) 1ST WAR THE U.S. FIGHTS WITHOUT USING THE FULL­

RANGE OF ITS MIUTARY WEAPONS. 

125. How HAS CHINA MANAGED TO "WIN A TRUCE" AND 

OVERCOME VASTLY MORE POWERFUL TECHNOLOGY?? 

A) USING MASSES OF MEN. 



( B) SHREWD MANIPULATION OF INTERNATIONAL POLITICS. 

( 



( November 1, 1950 
'* The Attempted Assassination of President * 

Harry Truman 

1. Two Puerto Rican Nationalists: 
A) Oscar Collazo: 

I. Hard working. 
II. Devout Nationalist. 
ill. Wants an independent Puerto Rico. 

B) Griselio Torresola: 
I. Devout Nationalist. 
II. Married - Gigolo. 
ill. Fired from job - Out of work for 6 months. 
IV. Living in New York on relief. 

( 2. White House - Renovation - Truman and family staying at 
Blair House in Washington, D.C'! 

3. November 1, 1950 - 2 - Storm the house: 
A) 27 shots exchanged between the 2 and White House 

policemen. 
B) Policeman, Leslie Coffelt is killed - He hits both in the 

process of his death. 
C) 2 other White House policemen are wounded. 
D) Collazo is wounded. 
E) Torresola is killed. 

4. Collazo's trial: 
A) Attempt has been a politically motivated plot. 
B) Majority of Puerto Ricans have not supported the 

attempt. 
C) Collazo - Convicted - Death. 
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D) Truman - Commutes - Life. 

5. Irony - Truman has always supported Puerto Rican 
independence. 
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1. Background: 

December 1950 
William Cook 

A) Born - 1929 - .Joplin, Missouri. 
B) Raised in foster homes and reform schools. 
C) Minor public education. 
D) 5 feeet 5 inches tall - Brown eyes - Brown 

hair - Stocky build. 
E) 1947 - Robs a Cab driver - $1111 

I. Caught - 5 years in reform school. 
F) 1950 - Released. 
G) California. 
H) Washes dishes in Palo Verde, California. 
I) Heads for Texas. 

2. December 31, 1950 - Hitchhiking in Oklahoma: 
A) Picked up by Carl Mosser, his wife Thelma, 

and their 3 children, Ronald(7), Gary(5), and 
Pamela(3): 
I. Pulls a .32 pistol - Forces them to drive! 
II. 72 hours later - Cook gags all but Carl. 
III. Shoots them all to death INCLUDING the 

family dog. 
B) Drives to .Joplin, Missouri: 

I. Dumps the bodies down a mine shaft! 
II. Heads for California. 



( 3. Near San Diego, Califomia: 

( 
\ 

A) Kills Robert Dewey - Steals his car. 
B) Over 1,000 men are looking for him. 
C) Drives to Tijuana and heads south. 

4. ~anuary 15, 1951 - Arrested by Mexican 
Police: 

A) Tumed over to the F.B.I.! 
B) Tried in Califomla for the Dewey murder. 
C) December 12, 1952 - San Quentin - Gas 

Chamber! 



1951 - The C.I.A. 
1. 1951 & 1952 - Agency parachutes 60 agents 

into Albania: 
A) Almost all are captured or killed. 
B) Why???? 

I. Kim Philby - "The Mole": 
(1) Gets his information from the 

unsuspecting Wisner. 
(2) Later ••• When discovered ••• Flees to 

Russia. 

2. 1951 to 1953 - Agency parachutes 212 
Chinese Agents into China: 
A) Every single Agent is killed or captured. 



( 1951 - February 

( 
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1. February 6, 1951 - Woodbridge, New 
Jersey - Train wreck: 
A) 84 killed. 

2. February 26, 1951 - 22nd Amendment: 
A) Limits the President to 2 terms, BUT, 

no more than 10 years. 
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March 5, 1951 
.Julius & Ethel Rosenberg 

1. Klaus Fuchs: 
A) British citizen. 
B) Has helped develop and produce the 

Atomic Bomb. 
C) Is a spy for Russia! 
D) Caught! 
E) Sentenced to 14 years in a British prison for 

spying. 

2. Fuchs is interviewed by the F.B.I: 
A) Puts them on the trail of a Russian spy ring 

in the United States. 
B) Identifies Harry Gold as a Biochemist and 

member of the ring. 

3. F.B.I. talks to Max Elitcher - Navy ordinance 
man: 
A) Says he's a Communist! 
B) Says he has been converted by Morton 

Sobell! 
C) Tells them .Julius & Ethel Rosenberg are 

Russian agents! 
D) Says .Julius asked him to get secret 

information from the Ordinance Office! 
E) Says he acted as a courier between the 

Rosenberg's and Sobell. 



( 4. Arrested for violation of The Espionage Act of 
\ 
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1917 are: 
A) .Julius & Ethel Rosenberg. 
B) Morton Sobell. 
C) David Greenglass - Ethel's brother. 
D) Harry Gold: 

I. Real Russian name is Goldnitsky. 
E) Anatoli Yakovlev - Soviet Agent. 

5. All are charged with: 
A) Conspiracy to steal and deliver documents, 

sketches, information, and material vital to 
the defense of the United States and give it 
to a foreign power ••• Russia! 

6. March 5, 1951 - Federal Courthouse - Foley 
Square - New York City: 
A) Trials start for: 

I • .Julius & Ethel Rosenberg. 
II. Morton Sobell. 

B) .Judge ••• lrving R. Kaufman. 
C) Prosecuto~ ••• U.S. District Attorney, Irving 

Saypol. 
D) Defense Attorneys ••• Emanuel Bloch and his 

father, Alexander Bloch. 

7. Trial: 
A) Max Elitcher testifies. 
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B) Ruth Greenglass, David's wife, testifies: 
I. ~ulius Rosenberg gave her $150.00 from 

"Russian friends" to visit her husband, 
David, in the armed forces: 
(1) He's stationed at Los Alamos, New 

Mexico! 
II. She is told to bring back secret 

information. 
III. She does so ••• Gives it to ~ulius 

Rosenberg! 
IV. In ~une 1945, she and David, are visited 

at Albuquerque, New Mexico by Harry 
Gold: 
(1) He is after information! 
(2) Gives her husband, David, $500.00!! 

V. After his discharge, she and David move 
to New York. 

VI. On May 24, 1950, ~ulius Rosenberg 
. busts in with news that Harry Gold has 
been arrested! 

VII. ~ulius tells them they are next! 
VIII. ~ulius tells them to go to New Mexico. 
IX. ,Julius gives them $1 thousand! 
X. David is arrested on ,June 15, 1950. 

C) Harry Gold testifies: 
I. His superior is Yakovlev, who, has 

escaped back to Russia! 
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8. Harry Gold ••• Pleads guilty ••• Given 30 years. 

9. David Greenglass ••• Pleads guilty ••• Given 15 
years: 
A) Years later ••• Paroled. 

10. Morton Sobell ••• Guilty ••• Given 30 years: 
A) 1969 ••• Paroled ••• Proclaims his innocencel 

11. The Rosenberg's deny everythinglllil 

12. March 29, 1951 -11:00 morning - Found 
guilty - Sentenced to deathlll 

A) 1st Americans given death for espionage by 
a non-military courtl 

13. 7 appeals to the U.S. Supreme Court ••• Lose 
alii 

14. 2 appeals to President Dwight Eisenhower· 
asking for executive clemency ••• Nonel 

15. The Rosenberg's refuse to confess to save 
their livesl 

16 • .June 19, 1953 - Sing Sing Prison - New York: 
A) .Just after sundown. 
B) Both ••• Electric chair. 



( 1951 - June 

( 

( 

1. June 25, 1951 - C.B.S. - Columbia 
Broadcasting System: 

A) 1st to broadcast Color Television. 
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1951 - August 
1. August 2, 1951 - U.S. Military Academy 

at West Point: 

A) 90 Cadets - Caught - Cheating on an 

exam. 
B) Violation of the Honor Code. 

C) Expelled, suspended, disciplined, etc. 
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1951 - September 
1. September 1, 1951 - San Francisco, California -

President, Harry Truman: 

A) Addresses the Nation. 

B) 1st Live, Coast-to-Coast, TV Broadcast. 
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October 4, 1951 
Crime 

1. Crime Boss, Vito Genovese, orders the "hit" on 
New .Jersey Mafia Boss, Willie Moretti. 

2. Genovese will order the murders of many men 
and attempted murders of others like, the 
attempt on Frank Costello on May 2, 1957 
which failsl 



( 1951 - October 
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1. October 10, 1951 - Start of Direct Dial 
Telephone Service. 



( 1951 - December 
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1. December 20, 1951 - Idaho: 
A) 1st State - Electrical Power generated by an 

Atomic Reactor ••• Nuclear Energy!! 

2. December 21, 1951 - West Frankfort, Illinois: 

A) Mine Explosion. 
B) Kills 119 Miners. 
C) Results ••• Congress ••• Federal Safety Standards 

for Mines. 



( 1952 
1. Dr. Selman Waksman - Nobel Prize - Medicine: 

A) Development of Streptomycin. 

2. Malcolm X is released from prison: 

A) Has served 7 years for burglary. 

B) Has converted to the Nation of Islam ••• Black 

Muslims. 

C) Has become militant: 
I. Wants a separate Black Nation. 

3. 1st Political Television Ads: 
( A) Presidential Campaign. 

( 

B) Republicans - Dwight Eisenhower - Use 20 

second spots. 
C) Democrats - Adlai Stevenson - 30 minute 

spots. 



1952 - The C.I.A. 
1. Agency has 2,812 operatives in 47 different 

countries and a budget of $200 million! 



C 1952 - January 
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1. January 1, 1952 - Lemuel Shepard Jr. - 20th 

Commandant - U.S.M.C.: 
A) Born - 2/10/1896 - Norfolk, Virginia. 
B) WW I. 
C) WW II: 

I. Cape Gloucester. 
II. Guam. 
III. Okinawa. 

D) January 1, 1956 - Retires. 

E) 8/6/1990 - La Jolla, Calif. - Dies. 



( 1952 - June 
1. June 14, 1952 - U.S.S. "Nautilus": 

A) Launched. 
B) 1st Atomic Submarine. 



( 1952 - November 
1. November 4, 1952 - Presidential Election: 

A) Republican, Dwight D. "Ike" Eisenhower. 
B) 1st term. 

( 
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